





















































NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the Sixteenth Annual General Meeting of Allied Digital Services Limited will be held on
Wednesday, September 29, 2010 at 3.30 p.m., at Walchand Hirachand Hall, 4th Floor, LNM IMC Building Trust, IMC
Building, IMC Marg, Churchgate, Mumbai — 400020, to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2010, Profit and Loss Account for
the year ended on that date and the Reports of the Auditors’ and the Directors’ thereon.

To declare Final Dividend on Equity Shares.

To appoint a Director in place of Dr. Shrikant Parikh, who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for
re-appointment.

To appoint a Director in place of Prof. Venugopal lyengar, who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers
himself for re-appointment.

To appoint M/s. K. M. Kapadia & Associates, Mumbai as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the period
commencing from the conclusion of this meeting until conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting and to
authorize the Board to fix their remuneration.

Special Business:

6.

Appointment of Dr. Roop Kishan Dave as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Dr. Roop Kishan Dave who was appointed as an Additional Director by the Board of Directors
on October 5, 2009 and who holds office upto the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company under
Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 and in respect of whom the Company has received notice under Section
257 of the Companies Act, 1956 along with necessary deposit from a shareholder proposing the candidature of
Dr. Roop Kishan Dave as a Director of the Company be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company
and liable to retire by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution any Director of the Company be
and is hereby authorised to take such steps and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, as may be
required.”

Ratification of Remuneration of Mr. Manoj Shah, Director of the Company and to consider and if thought fit, to
pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to section 198, 269, 309, 310 and all applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 and as approved and recommended by the Remuneration Committee and the Board, the Company hereby
approves and ratifies the increase in the Remuneration to be paid to Mr. Manoj Shah.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution any Director of the Company be
and is hereby authorized to take such steps and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, as may be
required.”

Adoption of ESOP Scheme titled “ESOP 2010” and to consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions contained in the Articles of Association and the provisions
of Section 81(1A) and such other provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”) as may be applicable, in
accordance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 (“the Guidelines”), for the time being in force and subject to such
conditions and modifications as may be prescribed or imposed while granting such approvals, permissions and
sanctions which may be agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as “the
Board” which term shall be deemed to include any Committee including Compensation Committee which the
Board may constitute to exercise its powers, including the powers conferred by this resolution), consent of the
Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board to offer, issue and allot at any time to or for the benefit of such
person(s) who are in permanent employment of the Company, including Directors of the Company , whether
whole time or not, whether working in India or out of India under a Scheme titled “ESOP 2010” (hereinafter
referred to as the “ESOP” or “Scheme” or “Plan”) such number of Equity Shares and/or Equity linked instruments
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(including Options), and/or any other instruments or securities (hereinafter collectively referred to as “Securities”)
of the Company which may result into the issue of Equity Shares not exceeding 30,00,000 Equity shares (Thirty
Lakhs Equity Shares Only) of the Company of the face value of ¥ 5/- (X Five Only) each, at such price, in one or
more trenches and on such terms and conditions as may be fixed or recommended by the Compensation
Committee and determined by the Board in accordance with the applicable provisions of the law or guideline as
may be prevailing at that time;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the said Securities may be allotted directly to such employees/directors or in
accordance with a Scheme framed in that behalf and / or through a trust which may be setup in any permissible
manner and that the scheme may also envisage for providing any financial assistance to the employees or to the
trust to enable the employee/trust to acquire, purchase, subscribe or hold the securities of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the new Equity Shares to be issued and allotted by the Company in the manner
aforesaid shall rank pari passu in all respects with the then existing Equity Shares of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to any offer, issue or allotment of Securities, the
Board be and is hereby authorised on behalf of the Company to evolve, decide upon and bring in to effect the
Scheme and make any modifications, changes, variations, alterations or revisions in the said Scheme from time
to time or to suspend, withdraw or revive the Scheme from time to time as may be specified by any statutory
authority and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may in its absolute discretion deem fit or
necessary or desirable for such purpose and with power on behalf of the Company to settle any issues, questions,
difficulties, or doubts that may arise in this regard without requiring the Board to secure any further consent or
approval of the members of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company shall confirm to the accounting policies specified in clause 13.1 of
the Guidelines. “

9. Granting of Options (ESOP) to Employees/ Directors of Subsidiary Companies and to consider and if thought
fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions contained in the Articles of Association and the provisions
of Section 81(1A) and such other provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”) as may be applicable, in
accordance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 (“the Guidelines”), for the time being in force and subject to such
conditions and modifications as may be prescribed or imposed while granting such approvals, permissions and
sanctions which may be agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as “the
Board” which shall be deemed to include any Committee including Compensation Committee which the Board
may constitute to exercise its powers, including the powers conferred by this resolution), consent of the Company
be and is hereby accorded to the Board to extend the benefits of the “ESOP 2010” proposed in the resolution
under item no. 8 of this notice to the eligible Employees / Directors of the subsidiary companies, existing and as
and when formed, and/or to such other persons, as may from time to time be allowed under the prevailing laws,
rules and regulations, and/or amendments thereto from time to time, on such terms and conditions as may be
decided by the Board.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the said Securities may be allotted directly to such employees/directors or in
accordance with a Scheme framed in that behalf and / or through a trust which may be setup in any permissible
manner and that the scheme may also envisage for providing any financial assistance to the employees or to the
trust to enable the employee/trust to acquire, purchase or subscribe to the securities of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the new Equity Shares to be issued and allotted by the Company in the manner
aforesaid shall rank pari passu in all respects with the then existing Equity Shares of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to any offer, issue or allotment of Securities, the
Board be and is hereby authorised on behalf of the Company to evolve, decide upon and bring in to effect the
Scheme and make any modifications, changes, variations, alterations or revisions in the said Scheme from time
to time or to suspend, withdraw or revive the Scheme from time to time as may be specified by any statutory
authority and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may in its absolute discretion deem fit or
necessary or desirable for such purpose and with power on behalf of the Company to settle any issues, questions,
difficulties, or doubts that may arise in this regard without requiring the Board to secure any further consent or
approval of the members of the Company”.

10. To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special
Resolution:
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“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 314(1B) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 1956, the rules and regulations thereto, including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactments
thereto, for the time being in force and subject to such terms, conditions and modifications as may be prescribed
by any of them in granting any such approvals and which may be agreed to by the Board of Directors (hereinafter
referred to as “the Board” which shall be deemed to include any Committee of Directors, which the Board may
have constituted or hereinafter constitute to exercise its powers including the powers conferred by this resolution)
and subject to the approval of the Central Government, consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded for
Mr. Nehal Shah, son of Mr. Nitin Shah, the Chairman and Managing Director of the Company to hold and
continue to hold an Office or Place of Profit as an Employee of the Company on such remuneration and terms and
conditions as may be decided by the Board, subject to an overall limit of ¥ 1 lac per month or ¥ 12 lacs per annum.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to decide within the overall limits specified
in this regard, the exact remuneration to be paid to Mr. Nehal Shah, the terms and nature of his appointment as
also the changes in his designation and remuneration, modify the terms and conditions of appointment from time
to time and do all such acts, deeds, matters, things, make and execute all such applications, writings and
instruments as the Board may deem fit in its discretion for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution without
being required to seek any further consent or approval of the members or otherwise, with the intent that members
shall be deemed to have given their approval thereto expressly by the authority of this resolution.”

By order of the Board

sd/-
Place : Mumbai Ravindra Joshi
Date : 3rd September, 2010 Company Secretary

Registered Office:

2nd Floor, Kimatrai Building,

77/79, Maharshi Karve Marg, Marine Lines,
Mumbai — 400 002

Notes:

1.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend the meeting and the
proxy need not be a member of the Company. The instrument appointing the proxy must be deposited at the
Register office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

An Explanatory statement pursuant to Section 173(2) of the Companies Act, 1956 relating to the special business
to be transacted at the meeting in annexed hereto.

Members /Proxies should bring duly-filled Attendance Slips sent herewith to attend the meeting.

Members who hold shares in demateralised form are requested to write their Client ID and DP ID and those who
hold shares in physical form are requested to write their Folio Number in the attendance slip for attending the
Meeting.

In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be
entitled to vote.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from September 22,
2010 to September 29, 2010 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting and Declaration of
Dividend.

The final dividend of ¥ 1.00/- per Equity Share for the year ended March 31, 2010 as recommended by the Board,
if sanctioned at the Annual General Meeting, will be payable to those members whose names appear on the
Company’s register of members on September 22, 2010.

Members holding shares in physical form and desirous of making/changing nomination in respect of their
shareholding in the Company, may send their request in the prescribed Form to the Registrar & Transfer Agents
of the Company.

Corporate Members are requested to send to the Company, a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution
authorizing their representative to attend and vote at the Annual General meeting.
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10.

11.
12.
13.

14.

15.

16.

Members desirous of obtaining any information on the Accounts and Operations of the Company are requested
to write at least 10 days before the meeting so that the same could be compiled in advance.

Members are requested to notify changes, if any, in their registered address to the Company’s Registrar.
Members are requested to bring their copy of Annual Report to the Meeting.

All documents referred to in the notice and explanatory statement are open for inspection at the registered office
of the Company between 11.00 a.m. and 1.00 p.m. on all working days, except Saturdays prior to the date of the
meeting.

Member are requested to address all correspondences, including dividend matters, to the Registrar and Share
transfer Agents, M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited, C-13 Pannalal Silk Mills Compound L B S Marg,
Bhandup — West, Mumbai - 400 078, Tel No: 25963838, Fax No.: 25946969.

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, facility for making nominations is available for shareholders,
in respect of the shares held by them. Nomination forms can be obtained from the Registrar and Transfer agents
of the Company.

Members seeking any information or clarification on the Annual Report are requested to send in written queries
to the Company at least 10 days before the meeting to enable the Company to compile the information and
provide replies at the meeting.

INFORMATION UNDER CLAUSE 49 (IV) (G) (i) AND CLAUSE 49 (IV) (E) (v) OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT
REGARDING APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS.

1.

Dr. Roop Kishan Dave holds PHD degree and degree of M.S.H.S. in emergency and disaster management. He
has done B.E. in Electronics & Communication and also holds an M.B.A. degree. Dr. Dave has more then 32
years of experience in ICT Policy & Project Management including emergency response, disaster mitigation and
management. His domain of expertise includes - Spectrum Management, Information & Communication
Technology Policy, eGovemance system management, vulnerability and Risk Assessment, development of
emergency response policies / procedures / protocol / mutual-aid system, SCADA / real time data acquisition /
data analysis and forecasting; design, establishment, operation and management of Emergency Operation
Center(SEOC, DEOC, TEOC) in a typical Government system; Crisis Communication system; alert & warning
system; development and management of EOP / EAP / SOP and capacity building.

Dr. Dave is a senior member of IEEE for more than 25 years. Mr. Dave is also a member of professional societies
such as International Association of Emergency Managers (USA) and Fellow IETE.

Shareholding of Mr. Roop Kishan Dave (both own or held by / for other persons on a beneficial basis) as on date
is NIL.

INFORMATION UNDER CLAUSE 49 (IV) (G) (i) AND CLAUSE 49 (IV) (E) (v) OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT
REGARDING RE - APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS

1.

== ANNUAL REPORT 2009-2010

Dr. Shrikant Parikh, 52 years joined the Board on 23 May, 2006 as an Independent Director of our Company. He
holds a Bachelors Degree in Electrical Engineering from University of Mumbai; Doctorate Degree in Computer
Science from Southern Methodist University, USA, Masters in Computer Science and Engineering from University
of Texas, USA, certified Project Management Professional from Dallas, USA. He has twenty five (25) years of
experience in the IT Industry. His industrial research has resulted in holding of thirty three (33) International
patents in his name. He is a member of the Corporate Distributed System Performance Council (IBM) and is also
a member of Corporate Automation Software Committee (SGS Thompson). He is a co-founder and Ex-Chief
Technical Officer of Globe Ranger Corp. (USA). He is also a co-founder of M/s. InfoAlive Solutions and Services.
He has served a long span of his career for IBM, USA. He has also served as a consultant and advisor to
technology companies in USA and India providing his guidance on all issues relating to corporate management.
He has also been training senior professionals in software projects / outsourcing services management of
software / technology organizations.

Shareholding of Dr. Shrikant Parikh (both own or held by / for other persons on a beneficial basis) as on date is
NIL.

Prof. Venugopal lyengar, 54 years has been an Inependent Director of the Company since April 28, 2009. He
holds a Masters degree in Science, Certified in Governance of Enterprise IT, Certified Information Security
Manager, Certified Information System Auditor (CISA), Certified Information System Security Professional and
Associate Certified Fraud Examiner. He has thirty (30) years of experience in the field of IT. He received Most
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Valuable Professionals (MVP) award in the year 2006 from Microsoft Corporation, USA for his contribution to the
global security community. He also received “Pillar of Hindustani Society” award in the year 2008 from the Trans-
Asian Chamber of Commerce and Industries and Indo-Mongolian Chamber of Commerce for his global
contribution in the area of IT governance, IS Audit and Information Security. Prior to joining our Company, he had
worked with Tata Consultancy Services Limited as the head of E-Security Consulting Practice, as a Corporate
head of Quality Audit with Tata Infotech Limited and as a Regional Manager with Tata Unisys Limited.

Shareholding of Prof. Venugopal lyengar (both own or held by / for other persons on a beneficial basis) as on
date is NIL.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT AS REQUIRED BY SECTION 173 (2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956.
Item No. 6

Dr. Roop Kishan Dave was appointed as an Additional Director on 5" October, 2009 by the Board of Directors of the
Company as per the provisions of Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 and under Article132 of the Articles of
Association of the Company. According to the said provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 the office of an Additional
Director expires at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

The Company has received the requisite notices from the members signifying their intention to propose the appointment
of Dr. Roop Kishan Dave as a Director of the Company along with a deposit of ¥ 500/- as per the requirement of the
Section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956. Dr. Roop Kishan Dave has accorded his consent to act as Director of the
Company. Therefore the Shareholders are requested to regularize his appointment as an Independent Non Executive
Director of the Company.

Except Dr. Roop Kishan Dave none of the Directors are interested or concerned in the resolution
Item No. 7

The Board and the Company as a whole has recognized the valuable services rendered by Mr. Manoj Shah, the
Whole time Director of the Company. In appreciation of the efforts of Mr. Manoj Shah, keeping in view the steady
increase in the Company’s turnover and profitability, the Chairman had proposed to increase his remuneration from
% 14 Lacs per annum to ¥ 20 Lacs per annum on recommendation by the Remuneration Committee and the Board in
its meeting held on April 26, 2010 had approved the same. Hereafter the Shareholders are requested to approve and
ratify the aforesaid resolution.

Except Mr. Manoj Shah none of the Directors are interested or concerned in the resolution.
Item No. 8

Intellectual capital is the source of competitive advantage for organizations in most industries especially for those
industries that are highly geared towards innovation. The success of these organizations to a large extent depends
on its ability to attract, retain and motivate its human resources. Stock Options and similar other Equity-linked plans
have been long recognized to be an effective tool in this regard. With this in view and in order to enable the
employees to participate in the long term growth and financial success of the Company, the Board of Directors at their
meeting held on 3@ September 2010 approved the Employee Stock Option Scheme titled as “ESOP 2010”, subject to
the approval of the members, granting stock options to the eligible employees of the Company.

In case the Company calculates the employee compensation cost using the intrinsic value of the stock options, the
difference between the employee compensation cost so computed and the employee compensation cost that shall
have been recognized if it had used the fair value of the options, shall be disclosed in the Directors’ Report and also
the impact of this difference on profits and on EPS of the company shall be disclosed in the Directors’ Report.

In accordance with the requirements of clause 13.1 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock
Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999, the Company shall comply with the
accounting policies specified in the Schedule | of the said Guidelines.

The Company shall use intrinsic value to value its options.
The salient features of the Employee Stock Option Scheme are set-out below:

To Total Options to be Allocated 30,00,000 Options each entitling the holder thereof to be issued and allotted one
Equity Share in the Company at the price as stated here in below.
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Identification of classes of employees
entitled to participate in the ESOP

Person who are “employees” of the Company, as defined in the
ESOP Guidelines (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment of the Act or the Guidelines, for the time being in force),
and as may be decided by the Compensation Committee, from
time to time.Under the prevailing regulations, an employee who
is a promoter or belongs to the promoter group or a Director, who
hold directly or indirectly more than 10% of the Equity Shares of
the Company, will not be eligible to participate in the ESOP.

Requirements of vesting and period of vesting

Vesting of Options may commence after one year of grant of
Options, and may extend upto 7 (seven) years from the date of
grant. The vesting may occur in tranches, subject to the terms
and conditions of vesting, as may be stipulated by the
Compensation Committee, in its discretion, and which will include
performance appraisal of the employee and achievement of other
performance of other milestone.

Exercise Price of Options

The Grant Price for all or any Options shall be determined by the
Compensation Committee or the Board as the case may be but
shall be not less than the Market Price as determined under the
Guidelines.

Exercise Period and the process of Exercise

The exercise period will commence from the date of vesting and
will expire later of 7 (Seven) years from the date of grant of Options
or 6 (Six) years from the date of vesting or such other period as
may be decided by the Compensation Committee, from time to
time.The Options will be exercisable by the Employees by a
written application to the Company to exercise the Options, in
such manner, and on execution of such documents, as may be
prescribed by the Compensation Committee from time to time.The
Options will lapse if not exercised within the specified exercise
period.

Appraisal Process for determining the
eligibility of employees to ESOP

The appraisal process for determining the eligibility of the
employee will be specified by the Compensation Committee and
will be based on criteria such as the seniority of the employee,
length of service, performance record, merit of the employee,
and/or any such other criteria that may be determined by the
Compensation Committee at its sole discretion.

Maximum number of Options to be issued
per employee and in aggregate

The maximum number of Options granted per employee will not
exceed 1% of the paid up Equity Shares of the Company. The
aggregate of all such Options granted shall not exceed 30,00,000.

Corporate Action

The number of Options granted and/or the exercise price will be
proportionately adjusted in the event of corporate actions such
as bonus issues, rights issues, merger and amalgamations,
demerger and all such actions which may call for proportionate
adjustment in the number of Options and/or the Exercise Price
subject to the Exercise Price not being less than the face value of
the Shares.

None of the Directors of the Company is, in anyway, concerned or interested in the said resolution.

The Board of Directors recommends this resolution for your approval.

Item No. 9

The Company has the following subsidiaries:
a. En Pointe Global Services, LLC

b. Digicomp Complete Solutions Limited
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c. Allied Digital, INC
d. En Pointe Technologies India Private Limited

Further it is likely that the Company may have one or more subsidiaries in future also. This separate resolution is
being proposed accordingly, to cover the employees of the subsidiaries, present and future. In addition any other
persons as may be permitted from time to time under prevailing laws, rules and regulations and/or amendments
thereto from time to time are also proposed to be covered under the ESOP. The broad features of the ESOP remain
the same as explained in the explanatory statement for item no. 8.

Your Directors recommend the resolution for your approval.
None of the Directors of the Company is, in anyway, concerned or interested in the Resolution.
Item No. 10

In recognition of performance of Mr. Nehal Shah as Sr. Engineer — Services of the Company, he has been promoted
as Manager — Technology & Operations. Remuneration Committee has recommended to increase his payment,
subject to an overall limit of ¥ 1 lac per month or ¥ 12 lacs per annum, in accordance with Section 314(1B) of the
Companies Act, 1956.

Payment of remuneration to a relative of Director exceeding ¥ 50,000/- per month attracts provisions of section
314(1B) of the Companies Act, 1956 and requires prior consent of the Shareholders of the Company by way of a
special resolution and approval of the Central Government. Mr. Nehal Shah being son of Mr. Nitin Shah, the Chairman
and Managing Director of the Company, consent of Shareholders is being sought for the special resolution as
proposed in the naotice, for increase in the overall limit and to authorize the Board for the payment of remuneration to
Mr. Nehal Shah within the enhance limit. All other terms and conditions will be on the same lines as those applicable
to other employees of the Company in the same grade as of Mr. Nehal Shah.

The Board of Directors recommends approval of the resolution by the shareholders.

Except Mr. Nitin D Shah, the Chairman and Managing Director of the Company and Mr. Prakash D Shah, Director &
Chief Finance Officer of the Company, none of the Director is concerned or interested in the resolution.

By order of the Board

sd/-
Place : Mumbai Ravindra Joshi
Date : 3rd September, 2010 Company Secretary
Registered Office:
2nd Floor, Kimatrai Building,
77/79, Maharshi Karve Marg, Marine Lines,
Mumbai — 400 002

=

ANNUAL REPORT 2009-2010

allied digital®

7 think beyond boundaries



DIRECTORS’ REPORT
To

The Members of
ALLLIED DIGITAL SERVICES LIMITED

We are delighted to present the Directors’ Report on our business and operations together with the audited statement
of accounts for the year ended March 31, 2010.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

® in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS 2009-10 2008-09
Total Operational Income 47,051.06 39,164.10
Other Income 421.55 218.60
Total Income 47,472.61 39,382.70
Less: Operating Expenditure 34,642.76 29,467.27
Profit before Interest, Depreciation, Amortization Tax & Exceptional Item 12,829.85 9,915.43
Less: Depreciation 656.58 358.65
Less: Interest 363.11 259.59
Profit before Tax and Exceptional Iltem 11,810.16 9,297.19
Excess Depreciation reversal in respect of Earlier Years 0.00 270.07
Profit before Tax 11,810.16 9,567.26
Less: Provision for Taxation including FBT 2,008.90 1,476.54
Less: Deferred Tax Liability 137.21 136.15
Net Profit for the year 9,664.05 7,954.57
Add: Balance brought forward from the Previous Year 14,686.42 7,655.69
Amount Available for Appropriation 24,350.47 15,610.26
Less: Transfer to General Reserve 500.00 500.00
Proposed Dividend Including Dividend Tax 542.00 423.84
Balance carried to Balance Sheet 23,308.47 14,686.42

BUSINESS OPERATIONS

The financial year 2009-10 was an important year for Companies around the world as the global economic downturn
witnessed in 2008-09 was one of the worst in recent generations. The overall performance of the Company for the
financial year 2009-10 was satisfactory. The company was able to grow itself at all fronts.

The Company’s gross income for the financial year ended March 31, 2010 increased to ¥ 47,472.61 lacs, from
¥ 39,382.70 lacs in the previous year, registering a growth of over 21%. The operating profit (PBDIT) of the Company
increased 29% to ¥ 12,829.85 lacs during the year, up from ¥ 9,915.43 lacs in the previous year. Total Interest and
Depreciation was at ¥ 1,019.69 lacs as against ¥ 348.17 lacs in the previous year. The provision for taxation during
the year was ¥ 2,146.11 lacs. The net profit for the year increased by 21% to ¥ 9,664.05 lacs from ¥ 7,954.57 lacs in
the previous year. An amount of ¥ 500 lacs was transferred to the General Reserve during the year under review. The
Company’s Net worth as on March 31, 2010, stood at ¥ 63,512.93 lacs, as against ¥ 31842.87 lacs last year.

The ‘service’ segment of the Company contributed 35% in the year under review as compared to 28 % contributed in
the previous year. The increased share of ‘service’ segment and cost effectiveness has resulted in increase in
operating margin during the year under review as compared to previous year.

APPROPRIATIONS:
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a. DIVIDEND:

In recognition of the fact that the economy is recovering and in view of the Company’s profitable performance the
Directors recommend a Dividend of ¥ 1/-per Equity Share of ¥ 5/- each (last Year X 2 on the paid up value of equity
share of ¥ 10/- each) of the Company for the financial year 2009-2010. The final Dividend, if approved by the
members, would involve an outflow of ¥ 464.80 lacs towards Dividend and ¥ 77.20 lacs towards Dividend
Distribution Tax, resulting in a total outflow of ¥ 542.00 lacs.

b. TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

During the year, the Company proposes to transfer ¥ 500 Lacs to General Reserve out of the amount available
for appropriation.

LIQUIDITY:

Your Company maintains sufficient cash to meet its strategic objectives. As on 31.3.2010, your Company has liquid
assets including investment in mutual funds of ¥ 21,702.97 lacs as against ¥ 2,071.95 lacs at the previous year end.
These funds are lying in current bank accounts, fixed deposits with banks and in mutual funds.

INCREASE IN THE SHARE CAPITAL:
QUALIFIED INSTITUTIONAL PLACEMENTS (“QIP")

During the year, Your Company has successfully raised an amount ¥ 23,142.21 lacs equivalent to USD 50 Million
through Qualified Institutional Placements (“QIP”) by allotting 49,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- at a premium of
% 462.29 per shares to 33 allotees.

ESOP

During the year, the Company allotted 4,50,500* Equity Shares of ¥ 5/-each at premium of ¥ 42.5 each under growth
plan of ‘ESOP 2007.

* The Company had passed a resolution on September 23, 2009 at its fifteenth Annual General Meeting for
sub — division of the Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each of the Company into Equity Shares of ¥ 5/- each. Accordingly the
exercise price has also reduced to half.

WARRANTS TO BENNETT, COLEMEN COMPANY LIMITED (BCCL)

During the year, Your Company has allotted 2,00,000 Warrants on preferential basis to BCCL, with an option to BCCL
to subscribe to equal number of Equity Shares within a period of 18 months from the date of allotment of the Warrants
at a floor price of ¥ 277/- per Equity Shares. The pricing of the Equity arising out of exercise of rights attached to the
warrants shall not be lower than the price determined in accordance with clause 13.1.1.1 of Chapter XlII of SEBI
(Disclosure and Investor Protection) Guidelines, 2000 SUBJECT HOWEVER THAT in the event, the price determined
in accordance with Clause 13.1.1.1 of Chapter XllII of SEBI (Disclosure and Investor Protection) Guidelines, 2000 is
more than ¥ 277/- at the time of conversion, then, the warrants will be converted into Equity Shares at such higher
price subject to a upper cap of ¥ 100/- over and above floor price of ¥ 277/-. The Company has already received
warrant application money of ¥ 188.50 Lacs.

STRATEGIC JOINT VENTURE

With the objective of moving towards its goal of being among the leading IT Infrastructure Mangement Service
provider globally, the Company entered a 50: 50 Joint venture with TES — AMR Pte. Ltd. (Singapore) group and
formed Digicomp Electronics Testing Services (Dets) Pte. Ltd as joint venture Company at Singapore through its
subsidiary Digicomp Complete Solutions Limited. This joint venture will be able to competitively extend its
multi-faceted services to all the OEMs, ODMs, System Integrators and EMS in the field of Information & communication
technology and other large corporations. DETS is a new industry benchmark where the most valued service and
process attributes of both JV partners consolidate at a common platform, providing extremely cost effective single
point of solutions for customers to en-cash.

FUTURE PLANS

With already proven capabilities in India, the US & Australia geographies too have become an exciting arena of
action for your Company. Our remote and shared service delivery capabilities, has allowed us to offer customers
unmatched values and savings through the OPEX model in end to end technology services.
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Our future plans and objectives will remain to maximize values for our customers, employees and stakeholders and
to further strengthen our reach into the large IT - Infrastructure Management Services market globally.

Your company will continue to forge strategic partnerships with key players globally to deliver an unparalleled and
customer focused seamless technology experience.

As predicted, businesses are moving towards the service based or cloud based computing model very fast and our
Company already has a number of customers who are already availing of these services. As businesses globally
move towards adopting technology through a utility based model, your Company will be ready to enhance its
offerings and remain at the helm of innovation.

Your Company, through its subsidiaries, has also pioneered in the field of E-Waste Recycling and will also work
towards strengthening the technology delivery capabilities and reach within India as well as abroad.

SPLIT OF EQUITY SHARES

During the year, The Equity share of ¥ 10/- each is sub divided into 2 (two) Equity Shares of ¥ 5/- each Vide Special
resolution passed at the 15" Annual General Meeting held on September 23, 2009. Accordingly share prices w.e.f
11.11.2009 represents the Equity Shares of ¥ 5/- each fully paid up.

SUBSIDIARIES/ JOINT VENTURES

Your Company has four subsidiaries and one joint venture Company:
1. En Pointe Global Services, LLC;

2. Digicomp Complete Solutions Limited;

3. Allied Digital, INC;

4. En Pointe Technologies India Private Limited;

5

Digicomp Electronics Testing Services (Dets) Pte. Ltd (50:50 Joint venture of Digicomp Complete Solutions
Limited and TES-AMR PTE. LTD.).

Pursuant to Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”), the Company is required to attach to its Annual
Report, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account, Directors’ Report and the Report of the Auditors (collectively
refereed to as “the accounts and reports’), of its subsidiaries for the year ended March 31, 2010. Since the Company
presents audited consolidated financial statements in its Annual Report, the Company had applied to the Central
Government for an exemption from attaching the accounts and reports of its subsidiaries to the Annual Report. The
approval of the Central Government in this regard has been received vide letter no. 47/649/2010 — CL — Il dated July
20, 2010 exempting the Company from attaching the accounts and reports of subsidiary companies under the
provisions of Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956. Hence, the accounts and reports of the subsidiary Companies
are not attached to the Annual Report of the Company.

The Company will make available the accounts and related information of the subsidiary companies upon request by
any member / investor of the Company or its subsidiaries. The accounts and related information of the subsidiary
Companies will also be kept open for inspection by any member, at its head office and that of the subsidiary Companies
concerned. The Company shall furnish a hard copy of the details of accounts of subsidiaries to any shareholder on
demand. The Company has posted the details of accounts of individual subsidiary Companies on its website.

The statement containing the list of subsidiaries along with brief financial details of the subsidiaries is given on page
numbers 82 of the Annual Report.

DIRECTORS:
a. APPOINTMENT

In accordance with Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956, Dr. Roop Kishan Dave was appointed as an
Additional Director of the Company with immediate effect by the Board of Directors at its meeting held on October
05, 2009. He holds office till the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company. The Company has
received requisite notice together with necessary deposits from a member of the Company pursuant to Section
257 of the Companies Act, 1956 proposing the candidature of Dr. Roop Kishan Dave for the office of a Director
of the Company.

2
— ANNUAL REPORT 2009-2010

allied|digital”

think beyond boundaries lo



b. RE-APPOINTMENT

In accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company and provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 at least
two-thirds of our Directors shall be subject to retirement by rotation. One - third of these retiring Directors must
retire from office at each Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders. The retiring Directors are eligible for re-
election. Dr. Shrikant Parikh and Prof. Venugopal lyengar, retiring by rotation and being eligible offer themselves
for reappointment at this Annual General Meeting.

As stipulated under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement entered into with the stock exchanges, brief resumes of the
Directors proposed to be appointed / reappointed, nature of their expertise in specific functional areas and the names
of Companies in which they hold directorships and membership / chairmanship of Board Committees, are provided
in the Report on Corporate Governance forming part of the Annual Report.

The Board recommends to the members the resolutions for appointment and re — appointment of the Directors
mentioned above.

INTERNAL AUDITORS:

Your Company has appointed HNT & CO as the Internal Auditor for conducting the Internal Audit.
EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION PLAN (ESOP) :

At present the company has two Option plans for its employees. The Company had granted total 4,96,630 options to
eligible employees in tranches out of total 5,00,000 grants allocated under the ESOP Plans.

Your company considers that Intellectual capital is the source of competitive advantage for organizations in most
industries especially for those industries that are highly geared towards innovation. The success of these organizations
to a large extent depends on its ability to attract, retain and motivate its human resources. Stock Options and similar
other equity-linked plans have been long recognized to be an effective tool in this regard. With this in view and in
order to enable the employees to participate in the long term growth and financial success of the Company, the Board
of Directors at their meeting held on 3 September 2010 approved another Employee Stock Option Scheme titled as
“ESOP 20107, subject to the approval of the members, granting stock options to the eligible employees of the
Company.

The salient features of the employee stock option scheme are set-out below:

Total Options to be Allocated 30,00,000 Options each entitling the holder thereof to be issued
and allotted one Equity Share in the Company at the price as
stated here in below.

Identification of classes of employees Person who are “employees” of the Company, as defined in the
entitled to participate in the ESOP ESOP Guidelines (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment of the Act or the Guidelines, for the time being in force),
and as may be decided by the Compensation Committee, from
time to time.Under the prevailing regulations, an employee who
is a promoter or belongs to the promoter group or a Director, who
hold directly or indirectly more than 10% of the equity shares of
the Company, will not be eligible to participate in the ESOP.

Requirements of vesting and period of vesting| Vesting of options may commence after one year of grant of
options, and may extend upto 7 (seven) years from the date of
grant. The vesting may occur in tranches, subject to the terms
and conditions of vesting, as may be stipulated by the
Compensation Committee, in its discretion, and which will include
performance appraisal of the employee and achievement of other
performance of other milestone.

Exercise Price of options The Grant Price for all or any Options shall be determined by the
Compensation Committee or the Board as the case may be but
shall be not less than the Market Price as determined under the
Guidelines.
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Exercise Period and the process of Exercise

The exercise period will commence from the date of vesting and
will expire later of 7 (Seven) years from the date of grant of options
or 6 (Six) years from the date of vesting or such other period as
may be decided by the Compensation Committee, from time to
time.The Options will be exercisable by the Employees by a
written application to the company to exercise the Options, in
such manner, and on execution of such documents, as may be
prescribed by the Compensation Committee from time to time.The
options will lapse if not exercised within the specified exercise
period.

Appraisal Process for determining the
eligibility of employees to ESOP

The appraisal process for determining the eligibility of the
employee will be specified by the Compensation Committee, and
will be based on criteria such as the seniority of the employee,
length of service, performance record, merit of the employee,
and/or any such other criteria that may be determined by the
Compensation Committee at its sole discretion.

Maximum number of options to be issued
per employee and in aggregate

The maximum number of Options granted per employee will not
exceed 1% of the paid up Equity shares of the Company. The
aggregate of all such Options granted shall not exceed 30,00,000.

Corporate Action

The number of options granted and/or the exercise price will be
proportionately adjusted in the event of corporate actions such
as bonus issues, rights issues, merger and amalgamations,
demerger and all such actions which may call for proportionate
adjustment in the number of Options and/or the Exercise Price
subject to the Exercise Price not being less than the face value of
the Shares.

None of the Directors of the Company is, in anyway, concerned or interested in the said resolution.

The Board of Directors are pleased to recommends the same for the approval of Shareholders.

The details of present ESOP are given in the table:

of the issued capital

PARICULARS LOYALTY GROWTH

GRANT GRANT
Total Options granted by the plan (no.) 63,300 4,33,300
Pricing formula on date of grant %) 10/- 95/-
Options granted during the year (no.) Nil Nil
Weighted average price per Option granted (%) NA NA
Variation in terms of Options NA NA
Options exercised during the year (no.) Nil 2,25,250
Total number of shares arising as a result of exercise of option Nil 1,96,050 equity shares of

¥ 10/- each & 58,400
equity shares of

% 5/- each
Money raised on exercise of Options during the year R in lacs) Nil 213.99
Options forfeited and lapsed during the year (no.) Nil 4,200
Total number of Options in force at the end of the year. (no.) Nil 1,75,800*
Grant to senior management Nil Nil
Employees receiving 5% or more of the total number of Nil Nil
Options granted during the year
Employees granted Options equal to or exceeding 1% Nil Nil
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PARTICULARS 2010 2009
NO. OF WEIGHTED NO. OF | WEIGHTED
OPTIONS | AVERAGE / OPTIONS | AVERAGE/
EXERCISE EXERCISE
PRICE () PRICE ()
Loyalty Grant
Outstanding at the beginning of the year Nil 10.00 63,300 10.00
Forfeited Nil 10.00 12,864 10.00
Exercised Nil 10.00 50,436 10.00
Outstanding at the end of the year Nil 10.00 Nil 10.00
Vested at the end of the year Nil 10.00 Nil 10.00
Growth Grant
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 3,17,400 95.00 2,08,200 95.00
Forfeited 4,200 95.00 43,500 95.00
Exercised 1,96,050 equity
shares of ¥ 10/-
each & 58,400 equity
shares of ¥ 5/- each 95.00 54,900 95.00
Granted Nil 95.00 1,52,700 95.00
Outstanding at the end of the year 1,75,400* 95.00 3,17,400 95.00
Vested at the end of the year 1,05,600* 95.00 2,07,600 95.00

During the year there were no options vested below the fair market value of the shares, and hence no expenses have
been provided on the account of Employee Stock Option cost.

* The Company had passed a resolution on September 23, 2009 at its fifteenth Annual General Meeting for sub —
division of the Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each of the Company into Equity Shares of ¥ 5 each. Accordingly the exercise
price has also reduced to half.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s. K. M. Kapadia & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, Statutory Auditors of your Company hold office till
the conclusion of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company. He has signified his willingness to accept
office, if re-appointed. The Company has also received his eligibility under Section 224 (1B) of the Companies Act,
1956.

COST AUDIT

The Company is not required to undertake the Cost Audit as required under Section 233 B of the Companies Act,
1956.

FIXED DEPOSITS

In terms of the provisions of Section 58A of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies (Acceptance of
Deposit Rules), 1975, the Company has not accepted any fixed deposits during the year and as such, no amount of
Principal or Interest was outstanding as of the Balance Sheet date.

QUALITY & CERTIFICATION:

We continue our excellence in journey with a critical focus on Quality and Processes with significant investment in
efforts and in Quality Processes. Pursuant to our ISO 9001 certification experience since last 11 years, we continued
further certifications for our other activities. We have upgraded this certification to 1ISO 9001:2008 2 years ago.

Your Company’s Remote Management Services (RMS) centre at Navi Mumbai has got ISO 27001:2005 certification
in year 2007 and has gone through two successful surveillance audits thereafter. By this certification, we have
protected our IT infrastructure by means of right infrastructure and process deployment so the customers we service
are in safe hands.

We have further completed certification of this RMS by ISO 20000-1:2005 which is certification for excellence in IT
service management. The IT services that we thus provided from this RMS are certified to be one of the best in the
world meeting requirements of that standard.
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We have further initiated movements towards Green IT and offer Green Data Center consultancy to our prospects

In this initiative we intend to voluntarily reduce energy consumption of hardwares and offer consultancy to our
prospects to reduce energy consumption of their Data Centers thus improving carbon footprint and one more step
towards precious energy conservation.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

The information on Conservation of Energy required under Section 217 (1) (e) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with
Rule 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 are not applicable
to the Company. The Company requires minimum energy consumption and endeavor has been made to ensure the
optimal utilization of energy, avoid wastage and conserve energy.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO ® In Lakhs)
PARICULARS 2010 2009
Earnings 4,906.97 4,880.77
Outflow (including Capital imports) 356.40 664.83
Net Foreign Exchange Earnings (NFE) 4,550.57 4,215.94
NFE / Earnings (%) 93 86

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The information required under Section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies (Particulars of
Employees) Rules, 1975 as amended are set out as under. The Department of Company Affairs has amended the
Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975 to the effect that particulars of employees of Companies engaged
in the Information Technology sector posted and working outside India, not being directors or their relatives, drawing
more than ¥ 24 Lakhs per financial year or ¥ 2 Lakhs per month, as the case may be, need not be included in the
statement under Section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act, 1956, but such particulars shall be furnished to the Registrar
of Companies. In terms of Section 219(1) (b) (iv) of the Act, the Report and Accounts are being sent to the shareholders
excluding the aforesaid Annexure. Any Shareholder interested in obtaining a copy of the same may write to the
Company Secretary.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanation obtained by them, your
Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, that:

a) inthe preparation of the Annual Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2010, the applicable accounting standards
have been followed alongwith proper explanation relating to material departures, if any.

b) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
at the end of the financial year ended March 31, 2010 and of the profit of the Company for that year.

c) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

d) the Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2010, on a going concern basis.
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement with the Stock Exchange in India, is presented in a separate section forming a part of this Annual Report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has taken appropriate steps and measures to comply with all the applicable mandatory provisions of
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement entered with the Stock Exchanges and section 292A of the Companies Act 1956.
The Company’s governance practices are described separately in the Corporate Governance section from pages 22
to 37 of this Annual Report. We have obtained certification from a Practicing Chartered Acountant on our compliance
with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with Indian Stock Exchanges, described in the separate section forming a
part of this Annual Report.
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AWARDS AND RECOGNITION

Allied Digital continues to be a recognized and celebrated name in the industry and this year, as before has received
the following awards.:

® Best Managed Services Provider -2010 AWARD;

Best Automated Managed Service Provider - 2009’ (Gold);
Most Successful Solution Provider - 2009’ - (Gold);

Best Service Provider - 2009’ - (Gold);

Fastest Growing Solution Provider 2009’ - (SILVER);

Best under a Billion Dollar Company’ (Asia Pacific);
Channel World Premier 100 —(India).

HUMAN RESOURCES:

Employees are our vital and valuable assets of the Company. We understand that the Company’s success depends
largely upon the quality and competence of its management team and key personnel. A failure to attract and retain
talented professionals, or the resignation or loss of key management personnel, may have an adverse impact on the
Company’s business, its future financial performance and the price of its equity shares. We have created a favorable
work environment that encourages innovation and meritocracy. We have also set up a scalable recruitment and
human resources management process, which enables us to attract and retain high caliber employees. Attracting
and retaining talented professionals is therefore a key element of the Company’s strategy and a significant source of
competitive advantage. Therefore the Company has created a healthy and productive environment to encourage
excellence. The Company’s HR policies and processes are aligned to effectively drive its expanding business and
emerging opportunities.

Our model of recruiting the best and brightest talent from top academic institutions across the country and providing
intense training has contributed greatly to differentiating Allied Digital in the marketplace. Our culture of harmonious
and constructive relations between the management and employees helped us to maintain a cordial work atmosphere
and achieve business growth. Our training initiative offers the best and latest in technology, domain expertise and
leadership.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Your Directors take this opportunity to thank the Company’s Customers, Vendors, Investors and Bankers for their
continued support during the year. We also wish to thank the Government of India, Ministry of Communication and
Information Technology, the State Governments, various Government Agencies and the Government of United States
of America where we have operations, for their immense support.

Your Directors also place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the excellent contribution made by Employees
through their co-operation, commitment, competence with the view to achieving consistent growth for the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

sd/- sd/-

Nitin D. Shah Prakash D. Shah
Chairman and Chief Financial Officer and
Managing Director Whole Time Director

Mumbai
3rd September, 2010
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
INDUSTRY ANALYSIS

The fiscal year 2009-10 was an important year for Companies around the world as the global economic downturn
witnessed in 2008-09 was one of the worst in recent generations and the IT industry suffered an even greater decline
than the dot-com bubble in 2001. IT spending in discretionary items was slashed considerably and the ripple effect
was felt across companies in the IT services space.

The recession, while halting or slowing spending in other outsourcing segments, gave a boost to the outsourcing of
critical IT infrastructure management services, with more companies exploring new ways to save dollars. CIOs, were
forced to increasingly look at optimising their IT Infrastructure and find efficient and cheaper ways of managing them
because of cost pressures.

Infrastructure Management Services hence stood out as a silver lining against the dark clouds that had gathered over
the IT sector over the last two years.

State of the Market

The global IT infrastructure market has been growing exponentially over the past few years, across diverse industry
verticals, including manufacturing, retail, hi-tech, media/ publishing, telecom and financial institutions. Industry watchers
term it the segment with the greatest offshore potential, ahead of application development maintenance and BPO.

A NASSCOM McKinsey report has estimated the size of the IMS industry to be about US$ 550 billion currently which
is almost a quarter of the US$ 2.3 trillion spend on the IT segment in total and is increasingly moving towards a remote
delivery model where services are increasingly being delivered by vendors from low-cost locations. Within the IMS
pie, the addressable market for the Remote Infrastructure Management (RIM) space is roughly over US$ 100 billion
which compares in size to the opportunities in the ADM and BPO space put together according to the same report.
Currently, we have seen companies tap less than 7% of the market above as far as outsourcing vendors is concerned.

The growth in the RIM space has been exemplary with the market growing three fold from about US$ 1 billion to
roughly about US$ 4 billion in the period 2005-2008. We believe that the RIM space is sure to unleash the next wave
of growth given the fact that the traditional ADM business has reached a certain degree of maturity.

What is Remote Infrastructure Management (RIM)?

Remote Infrastructure Management (RIM) is defined as the remote support and management of various IT services
that are related to infrastructure support from global delivery sites. These services include the remote monitoring of
data center, networks (WAN and/or LAN including switches, routers, and hubs), e-mail systems, database administration,
desktops/laptops, servers and related peripherals. As a result IT organizations can assign their internal staffs to
higher-value strategic initiatives and accelerate the speed of innovation and the time-to-market.

How is RIM different from the ADM-BPO services?

One of the key aspects of the Infrastructure Management Services is that the services rendered are mission-critical
and ‘keeping-the-lights-on’ function unlike the traditional ADM services that could be curtailed in case of a adverse
economic situation. A Company will have to maintain its IT infrastructure in running condition given any economic
downturn and that is one of the key aspects that is spurring growth in this sector.

Some of the other key differentiators would include:

® Real-time response mission-critical nature of activities/processes in RIM compared to predominantly project-
based in ADM

Device-based or SLA-based model in RIM compared to the largely FTE-based service model in ADM and BPO
High need for process standardization in Remote Infrastructure Management

High security requirements in RIM compared to ADM and most BPO processes

Increased leverage of tools for Remote Infrastructure Management and contractual governance

High dependency on other vendors and IT assets required for effective execution (i.e. closure of tickets) in RIM
as against independent execution in ADM and BPO

® Talent requirement: Remote Infrastructure Management requires high technology skills. The service is mission
critical in nature with zero tolerance to error.
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Trends for the Future

Innovation in new remote management tools and technologies has led to the emergence of the asset light RIM, in
which both the Companies and outsourcing vendors enter into a short-term contract. Unlike Asset heavy model,
Asset light model does not entail transfer of asset ownership and IT personnel to the vendor. The asset-light model is
being used proactively by providers to reduce cost and timeframe of implementation. Due to the lower capital
investment involved, it has created opportunities for low-cost offshore providers to enter the RIM market.

Cloud computing is another area that is gaining prominence. Gartner defines cloud computing as a style of computing
where massively scalable IT-related capabilities are provided “as a service” using Internet technologies to multiple
external customers.

The types of IT services that can be provided through a cloud are wide-reaching. Compute facilities provide
computational services so that users can use central processing unit (CPU) cycles without buying computers. Storage
services provide a way to store data and documents without having to continually grow farms of storage networks and
servers. SaaS Companies offer CRM services through their multitenant shared facilities so clients can manage their
customers without buying software. These represent only the beginning of options for delivering all kinds of complex
capabilities to both businesses and individuals.

Gartner predicts that the impact of cloud computing on IT vendors will be huge. Established vendors have a great
presence in traditional software markets, and as new Web 2.0 and cloud business models evolve and expand
outside of consumer markets, a great deal could change.

Way Ahead

The economic downturn has spurred IT departments to challenge the status quo and explore ways to improve
operational efficiencies. The Savvis- sponsored 2010 Global IT Leadership Report found that a large percentage of
organizations are looking at infrastructure outsourcing as a means of delivering first-class IT support to the organization.
IT departments feel their top three cost savings would come from reducing infrastructure costs, infrastructure
consolidation and a virtualization or cloud computing strategy.

BUSINESS AND COMPANY OVERVIEW

The Company is a Global IT Services and Solutions Company that partners with customers to make IT an enabler of
positive change in the organization by providing end to end IT solutions for customers across domains and geographies.

With over two decades of proven experience in technology and enterprise IT infrastructure, the company has capability
to successfully deploy and manage complex IT infrastructure for enterprise and Government customers worldwide.
Today the Company’s capabilities provide the operational footing for a diverse portfolio of end to end business
technology solutions and services including onsite and remote infrastructure management services, unified
communications, networking, integrated solutions and cloud solutions.

The Company has over 2,000+ committed professionals globally from both managerial and engineering backgrounds,
spread over 132 locations within India and over 40 locations across USA and Australia.

The Company’s goal is to be THE trusted IT partner for its customers by bringing down their costs and helping create
highly available and agile IT systems

Today, the Company has the ability to provide a blend of solutions and services to the following verticals:

Government Entertainment
® Energy Retail
® Telecom Service Providers
® BFSI Education
® Manufacturing Hospitality
Advertising

FACTORS THAT MAY AFFECT RESULTS OF THE OPERATION

General economic conditions: General economic slowdown may compel our clients to postpone their decisions to
acquire newer technology and reduce their IT operations cost. In turn such scenario may affect our revenue and
profitability.

Foreign currency fluctuation: Primarily our foreign currency earnings are in US dollars. The exchange rate between
the Indian rupee and US dollar has fluctuated significantly in recent past and the same may continue fluctuating in
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future. Currency fluctuation some time may turn out highly unfavorable to us and may adversely affect our revenue
and gross margins.

We are not technology originator: Our Enterprise Computing Team gives various technology solutions to customer.
These solutions are usually conceived using building blocks of different range of IT products namely computing,
storage, networking, security and software products. Very often this range of IT products belongs to difference OEMs
and functioning of final solutions highly depends on integration of all products.

Pricing Pressure: The Indian IT market (domestic) has been viewed as a highly emerging market compared to other
markets, hence it has become a focused market for several large Indian IT firms & various global IT giants. Though the
Company is comfortably placed because of its rich experience and vast geographical presence in the market place.
But highly competitive scenario creates pricing pressure on the Company, which may affect its gross margin in the
long run.

Human Resources: Our services business is a highly Human resource intensive. An increased demand of IT
professionals may result in increased attrition which may affect our business in the short term

DISCUSSION ON RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The financial statements are prepared in compliance with the Companies Act, 1956 and generally accepted
accounting principles in India.

The following table sets forth certain financial information from the financial statement as well as these items as a
percentage of our revenue for the periods indicated:

( In Lacs)
March 31st, 2010 March 31st, 2009
Particulars Amount % of Y-0-Y Amount % of
total Growth total
Income Income
Income
Operational Income 47,051.06 99% 20% 39,164.10 99%
Services 16,423.50 35% 48% 11,126.00 28%
Solution 30,530.10 64% 10% 27,672.23 70%
Others 97.46 - 365.87 1%
Other Income 421.55 1% 218.60 1%
Total Income 47,472.61 100% 21% 39,382.70 100%
Expenditure
Cost of sales 29,149.64 61% 24,642.24 63%
Cost of Employees 3,939.98 8% 3,666.85 9%
Administrative, selling and other expenses 1,553.14 3% 1,158.18 3%
Total Expenditure 34,642.76 73% 18% 29,467.27 75%
Profit before Interest, Depreciation,
Amortization, Tax & Exceptional Iltems 12,829.85 27% 29% 9,915.43 25%
Interest and Finance Charges 363.11 1% 259.59 1%
Depreciation and Amortization 656.58 1% 358.65 1%
Profit before Tax & Exceptional ltems 11,810.16 25% 23% 9,297.19 24%
Excess Depreciation reversal in
respect of earlier years - - 270.07 1%
Profit before Tax 11,810.16 25% 23% 9,567.26 24%
Provision for Taxation including FBT 2,146.11 5% 1,612.69 4%
Profit after Tax 9,664.05 20% 21% 7,954.57 20%

== ANNUAL REPORT 2009-2010

allied|digital”

think beyond boundaries 18



TOTAL INCOME:

The Total Operating Income of the Company has increased from Rs.39,164.10 lacs in FY 2008-09 to ¥ 47,051.06 lacs
in FY 2009-10 showing a y-o-y growth of 20%. The increase in Total Income is due to the steady growth in all lines of
business. The ‘services’ business has grown from ¥ 11,126.00 lacs in FY 2008 - 09 to ¥ 16,423.50 lacs in FY 2009 —
10 whereas solution business has increased from 27,672.23 lacs in FY 2008 — 09 to ¥ 30,530.10 lacs in FY 2009 - 10.
Both segments i.e. ‘services’ & ‘solutions’ have shown a growth of 48% and 10% respectively. The share of ‘services’
business in total business has increased from 29% last year to 35% for the year ended 31t March 2010.

During the year under review 90% of our revenues was domestic (Rupee) & 10% was foreign currency revenue.
Foreign currency revenue was generated by way of exports of software and services from our STPI unit located at
Millennium Business Park, Mahape, Navi Mumbai.

COST OF SALES:

The Company’s cost of sales is predominantly related to its ‘solutions’ business & mainly consist of procurement of
hardware, software and other related cost for execution of solutions orders. A small portion of the same also contributes
to the Company'’s ‘services’ business whereby Company consumes spares, tools, utilities etc for its comprehensive
service contracts. The cost of sales for the year ended March 2010 was 61% as compared to 63% during last fiscal.

The reason for de-growth in cost of sales is mainly because of increased share of ‘services’ business in total sales of
the Company and efficient consumption of material in execution of contracts.

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES:

Employee cost decreased from 9% of total revenue in FY 2008 — 09 to 8% of total revenue in FY 2009 — 10. The
decrease is mainly attributable to increased ‘hybrid contracts’, whereby services are provided to customers from the
‘Network Operating Centre’ of the Company.

INTEREST AND FINANCE CHARGES:

Interest and finance charges for the current year was ¥ 363.11 lacs as compared to I 259.59 lacs during last fiscal.
Increased working capital requirement and bank guarantees for various customers availed from the banks have
attributed to increase in interest cost during the year under review.

DEPRECIATION:

Depreciation & amortization for the current year was Rs.656.58 lacs as compared to Rs.358.65 lacs for the financial
year 2008 — 09. The increase is mainly attributable to increased ‘capital expenditure’ during the period under review.

EARNINGS BEFORE INTEREST DEPRECIATION, TAXES & AMORTISATION (EBIDTA):

EBIDTA of the Company has increased from ¥ 9,915.43 lacs in FY 2008 — 09 to 12,829.85 lacs in 2009 — 10
registering a growth of 29%. The EBIDTA as a percentage of total Income has increased to 27% in FY 2009-10 from
25% in FY 2008-09. The increase in EBIDTA level was due to increased ‘services’ revenue of the Company.

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL:
Qualified Institutional Placements (“QIP”)

During the year, Your Company has successfully raised an amount ¥ 23,142.21 lacs equivalent to USD 50 Million
through Qualified Institutional Placements (“QIP”) by allotting 49,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- at a premium of
% 462.29 per shares to 33 allotees.

Employees Stock Option Scheme(ESOP)

During the year, the Company allotted 450500* Equity Shares of ¥ 5/-each at premium of ¥ 42.5 each under growth
plan of ‘ESOP 2007.

* The Company had passed a resolution on September 23, 2009 at its fifteenth Annual General Meeting for sub —
division of the Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each of the Company into Equity Shares of &5 each. Accordingly the exercise
price has also reduced to half.

WARRANTS TO BENNETT, COLEMEN COMPANY LIMITED (BCCL)

During the year, Your Company has allotted 2,00,000 Warrants on preferential basis to BCCL, with an option to BCCL
to subscribe to equal number of Equity Shares within a period of 18 months from the date of allotment of the Warrants
at a floor price of ¥ 277/- per Equity Shares. The pricing of the Equity arising out of exercise of rights attached to the
warrants shall not be lower than the price determined in accordance with clause 13.1.1.1 of Chapter XIIl of SEBI
(Disclosure and Investor Protection) Guidelines, 2000 SUBJECT HOWEVER THAT in the event, the price determined
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in accordance with Clause 13.1.1.1 of Chapter XllIl of SEBI (Disclosure and Investor Protection) Guidelines, 2000 is
more than ¥ 277/- at the time of conversion, then, the warrants will be converted into Equity Shares at such higher
price subject to a upper cap of I 100/- over and above floor price of ¥ 277/-. The Company has already received
warrant application money of ¥ 188.49 Lacs.

LOAN:

Secured loan as at 315 March 2010 was ¥ 6,608.89 lacs (previous year : ¥ 4,332.03 lacs). This was mainly on account
of increased bank borrowings to meet the working capital requirement of the Company.

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY:

The Company has provided a Deferred Tax Liability of ¥ 137.21 lacs (Previous Year: ¥ 136.15 lacs). The provision

was mainly on account of excess depreciation under the IT Act as compared to depreciation under the Companies
Act.

FIXED ASSETS:

During the year the Company has capitalized ¥ 3,251.68 lacs in its Gross Block of assets (¥ 2,022.07 lacs for fiscal
year 2009). Capital Work in Progress pending capitalization as on 31.3.2010 was % 4,824.58 lacs. The major heads
under which fixed assets were acquired during the year are ‘Computers & IT equipment’.

INVESTMENTS

During the year the Company has acquired 100% Equity Stake in En Pointe Technologies India Private Limited
(EPTIPL) at an acquisition cost of US$. 1/- . EPTIPL is a company based out of Bangalore and engaged in SAP
practice.

DEBTORS TURNOVER RATIO

R in Lacs)
Particulars March 31, 2010 March 31, 2009
Outstanding Debtors at the end of the Period 22,016.00 18,811.71
Debtors less than 180 Days as a % of total debtors 77% 74%
Debtors more than 180 Days as a % of total debtors 23% 26%
No. of Days outstanding Debtors (Days) on an Average 171 175

The Company usually realize its debts within a span of 100 to 180 days from the date of sales depending upon the
nature of sales. Average number of days of outstanding debtors has gone down by 4 days as at March 31%, 2010
compare to earlier year on account of better control over realization.

CASH FLOW:
R in Lacs)
Particulars March 31, 2010 March 31, 2009
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 4,937.77 1,167.84
Net Cash flow from / (used in) investing activities (27,509.08) (9,010.01)
Net Cash flow from / (used in) financing activities 24,037.94 8,717.13
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 1571.96 697.00
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 3,038.56 1,571.95

The Company has generated net cash of ¥ 4,937.77 lacs (Previous Year: ¥ 1,167.84 lacs) after adjusting increased
in net current asset of ¥ 5,351.50 lacs. The Company has deployed ¥ 5,184.16 lacs for purchase of fixed assets and
invested ¥18,664.41 lacs in various short term instruments.

As at 31%t March 2010 the cash and cash equivalent was ¥ 3,038.56 lacs (previous year : ¥ 1,571.95 lacs).
HUMAN RESOURCES:

The Company considers its employees as the most valuable assets. The Company believes that people in the
Organization are the most important aspects for its success & its performance is directly linked with the talented work
force it posses. Faith, Trust & Respect for the people has been of a paramount importance & the Company strongly
believes that its people are the cartelist to its sustained growth.
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With the strong believe in the concept of “ERA” (Empowerment, Responsibility & Accountability) the Company is able
to extract the Best out of its employees.

In the turbulent time of last year, where globally there was a major down turn & retrenchment across the world, The
Company worked against the tide. It went ahead and made substantial investments in getting key employees with a
proven track record on board. This resulted in attracting better & newer talent to the Organization, which has resulted
in a better professional work culture.

As a proactive measure, the Company continues its search for the “Right People” who possesses niche skills & who
could influence and contribute to drive the Company’s sales & revenue by putting in extra & exemplary efforts.

The Company always believes that going forward newer & better skills are imperative. To take this ahead the
Company invested lot of time, energy & effort in constantly upgrading the skills that it's employee’s posses on the
technology as well as the soft-skills front. The Company today can boast of having a rich pool of resources that have
attained international certifications through well respected institutions. There is a constant thrust on training & the
Company invests a lot on internal training programs & also encourages its employees for external certifications
(Training programs) which are sponsored for their betterment.

With the abundance of talent available in the Company, “knowledge sharing” is a culture which all employees have
to adhere to. Knowledge is shared across all levels & there is an open culture of learning, better understanding &
sharing of information. With investments into a central repository of knowledge base pool, the Company is in a
position to keep up with the trends in today’s world & take a leap forward.

Cautionary Statement

Certain statements made in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report relating to the Company’s objectives,
projections, outlook, expectations, estimates and others may constitute ‘forward looking statements’ within the meaning
of applicable laws and regulations. Actual results may differ from such expectations, projections and so on whether
express or implied. Several factors could make significant difference to the Company’s operations. These include
climatic conditions and economic conditions affecting demand and supply government regulations and taxation
natural calamities and so on over which the Company does not have any direct control.
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1) COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

ALLIED DIGITAL SERVICES LIMITED is committed to uphold the core values of transparency, integrity, honesty
and accountability. This has been articulated through the Company’s Code of Business Conduct and Ethics,
Corporate Governance Guidelines, charters of various committees of the Board and Company’s Disclosure
policy. This lays the foundation for further development of superior Governance practices, which are vital for a
growing and successful business, creating sustainability long terms shareholders value and balancing it with the
interests of other stakeholders in the Company.

The foundation of any structure of Corporate Governance is disclosure. Openness is the basis of public confidence
in the corporate system and funds will flow to the centers of economic activity that inspire trust. The very essence
of Corporate Governance is based upon the principles of trusteeship, transparency, empowerment and
accountability, fairness and responsibility, control and ethical corporate citizenship. Long term basis for success
appears to be internalization of ethical values and ensuring that these are woven irretrievably into the Company’s
policies and practices.

Good Corporate Governance contributes to a powerful competitive differentiator and is critical to economic and
social progress which leads to increase in the overall Corporation’s value by effectively meeting its financial,
social environmental, legal and statutory obligation. The benefit of good governance must accrue to the investors,
customers, lenders of finance and to society at large. Better Corporate Governance allows Companies to recognize
and act to fulfill their environmental and social responsibilities and contributes to long- term, sustainable growth.
Corporate Governance is a journey for constantly improving sustainable value creation and is an upward moving
target.

The Company is in compliance with the requirements of the guidelines on corporate governance stipulated
under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges. Accordingly, we always seek to ensure that
we attain our performance rules with integrity. Our disclosures always seek to attain the best practices in
International corporate governance. We also endeavor to enhance long-term shareholder value and respect
minority rights in all our business decisions.

Our Corporate Governance philosophy is based on the following principles:

< Satisfy the sprit of the law and not just the letter of law. Corporate governance standards should go beyond
the law.

< Be transparent and maintain a high degree of disclosure levels.

<% Make a clear distinction between personal conveniences and corporate resources.

< Communicate externally, in a truthful manner, about how the Company is run internally.
< Comply with the laws in all the countries in which we operate.

< Have a simple and transparent corporate structure driven solely by business needs.

<% Management is the trustee of the shareholders’ capital and not the owner.

< Providing environment to harmonise the goals of maximizing stakeholder value and maintaining a customer
centric focus.

Your Board of Directors presents the Corporate Governance Report for the year 2009 - 10.
2) BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors is the core of our Corporate Governance practice and oversees how the Management
serves and protects the long-term interest of all our stakeholders. We believe that an active, well-informed and
Independent Board is necessary to ensure highest standard of Corporate Governance.

The Directors possess experience in the fields as diverse as Information technology, Banking and Finance. The
experience and the wisdom of the Directors, who are captains of Industry, have proved to be of immense
assistance to the Company.

a) Size and Composition of Board

The Composition of Board of Directors is a combination of Executive and Non Executive Directors. The
Board consists of 8 Directors, out of which 4 are Independent Non-Executive Directors. The Composition of
the Board and Category of Directors are as follows:
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b)

Category Name of the Directors
Promoter Director Mr.Nitin Shah
(Chairman & Managing Director)

Mr.Prakash Shah
(Executive Director & CFO)

Executive Director Mr.Manoj Shah
(Executive Director)
*Mr. Bimal Raj
(Executive Director)

Independent and Non-Executive Director Mr. Shailesh Vaidya

Dr. Shrikant Parikh
*Prof. Venugopal lyengar
*Dr. Roop Kishan Dave

* Mr. Bimal Raj - Appointed on April 28, 2009
* Prof. Venugopal lyengar - Appointed on April 28, 2009
* Dr. Roop Kishan Dave - Appointed on October 05, 2009

“Independent Director” means a Non-executive Director of the Company who apart from receiving Director’s
remuneration, does not have any material pecuniary relationships or transactions with the Company, its
promoters, its Directors or its senior management or its holding company or its subsidiaries and associates,
which may affect independence of the Director, is not related to promoters or persons occupying management
positions at the Board level or at one level below; has not been an executive of the Company in the
immediately preceding three financial years; is not a partner or an executive or was not partner or an
executive during the preceding three years, of any of the following: the statutory audit firm or the internal
audit firm that is associated with the Company, and the legal firm(s) and consulting firm(s) that have a
material association with the Company; is not a material supplier, service provider or customer or a lessor or
lessee of the Company, which may affect independence of the Director; and is not a substantial shareholder
of the Company, meaning owning two per cent or more of the block of voting shares.

Independent Non-Executive Directors are appointed for their professional exercise in their individual capacity
as Independent professionals / Business Executives. Independent Non Executive Directors receive sitting
fees for attending the meeting of the Board and various Committees. They do not receive any remuneration
apart from the sitting fees.

The following table gives the number of other Directorships and Chairmanships / Membership of
Committees of each Director in various Companies as on 31st March, 2010.

Name of Directors Category No. of Directorship(s) | No. of Membership /
in other Companies* Chairmanship of
other Board Committees**
Public Private Member Chairman
Mr. Nitin Shah Chairman & Managing Director - 1 -
Mr. Prakash Shah Executive Director & CFO - 1 -
Mr. Manoj Shah Executive Director - - - -
Dr. Shrikant Parikh Non Executive - Independent Director | - - -
Mr. Shailesh Vaidya Non Executive — Independent Director | 9 - -
" Prof. Venugopal lyengar Non Executive — Independent Director | - - - -
"Mr. Bimal Raj Executive Director - - -
**** Dr. Roop Kishan Dave | Non Executive —Independent Director | - - -

Notes

* Excludes directorship in Allied Digital Services limited.

** For the purpose of considering the limit of the committee memberships and chairmanships of a Director,

the Audit Committee, Shareholders’ Grievance Committee of public Limited Company have been considered.

As per disclosure(s) received from the Directors, the Directors do not hold Memberships in more than 10
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Committees and Chairmanship in more than 5 Committees.
*** Appointed on 28" April, 2009.
***% Appointed on 05" October, 2010.

c) Attendance at Board Meeting and Annual General Meeting:

During the accounting year 2009 — 2010, Six Board Meetings were held on 28" April 2009, 30th July 2009,
28" August, 2009, 5" October, 2009, 30" October 2009 and 28" January, 2010.

The details of Directors attendance at Board Meeting held during the year commencing 1%t April, 2009 to 31
March, 2010 and the last AGM held on 23 September, 2009.

Name of Directors No. of Board Meetings attended Attendance at last AGM
Mr. Nitin Shah 5 Present
Mr. Prakash Shah 5 Present
Mr. Manoj Shah 6 Present
Dr. Shrikant Parikh 5 Present
Mr. Shailesh Vaidya 6 Present
*Prof. Venugopal lyengar 3 Present
*Mr. Bimal Raj 1 Present
*Dr. Roop Kishan Dave 1 Present

* Prof. Venugopal lyengar - Appointed on 28" April 2009

* Mr. Bimal Raj - Appointed on 28" April 2009

* Dr. Roop Kishan Dave - Appointed on 05" October, 2009
d) Board Agenda

Meetings are governed by a structured agenda. The Board Members in consultation with the Chairman, may
bring up any matters for the consideration of the Board. All major agenda items are backed by comprehensive
background information to enable the Board to take informed decision. The Agenda and relevant notes are
sent in advance separately to each Director to enable the Board to take informed decisions.

e) Board’s Functioning & Procedures

The Board has complete access to any information within the Company. At Meetings of the Board, it welcomes
the presence of Managers who can provide additional insights into the items being discussed.

The items placed at the Meeting of the Board include the following:-

=

Unaudited Quarterly / Half yearly financial results and audited annual accounts of the Company with
relevant details for consideration and approval;

Internal Audit Findings (through the Audit Committee);

Status of Business Risk Exposures, its Management and related action plans;
Minutes of meetings of other Committee Meetings;

Abstracts of circular resolutions passed;

General notices of interest;

Sale and/or Purchase of investments, fixed assets;

Review compliance of all laws applicable to the Company including the requirements of the Listing
Agreement with the Stock Exchanges and steps taken by the Company to rectify instances of non
compliances, if any;

Related party transactions;

Reviewing the company’s financial and risk management policies;
Reviewing the business plan and strategy of the Company;

Reviewing the operations and financial results of the Subsidiary Company;
Reviewing the Minutes of meetings of Subsidiary Company.
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f)

Post — meeting follow up system:

The governance process in the Company includes effective post — meeting follow up, review and reporting
process for action taken / pending on decisions of the Board and the Committees.

The Minutes of the Meetings of the Board are circulated to all Directors and confirmed at the subsequent
Meeting. The Minutes of the Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee, Compensation Committee and
Management Committee are also individually given to the Board of Directors and thereafter tabled for
discussion at the subsequent Board Meeting.

The Company has adopted a code of conduct for its Non-Executive Directors and all Non Executive Directors
have affirmed compliance with the said Code. The code of conduct is also displayed on the Company’s
website. The Annual Report of the Company contains a Certificate duly signed by the Managing Director &
CEO in this regard.

3) AUDIT COMMITTEE :

Audit Committee acts as a link between the Statutory and Internal Auditors and the Board of Directors. The
primary objective of the Audit Committee is to provide effective supervision of the management’s financial
reporting process with a view to ensure accurate, timely and proper disclosures.

a)

b)

c)
d)

Constitution and Composition of Committee

The Board of Directors constituted an Audit Committee in the year 2007. The Audit Committee for the
accounting year comprises of following three Non-Executive and Independent Directors and one Executive
Director who have financial/legal/accounting acumen to specifically look into the internal controls and audit
procedures.

Name of Members Designation Category of Director Nos. of meetings attended
Mr. Shailesh Vaidya Chairman Non-Executive Independent

Dr. Shrikant Parikh Member Non-Executive Independent 5

*Prof. Venugopal lyengay Member Non-Executive Independent 2

Mr. Prakash Shah Member Executive 4

* Prof. Venugopal lyengar - Appointed on April 28, 2009

In addition to the members of the Audit Committee, these meetings are attended by the General Manager
Finance and statutory auditors of the Company, whenever necessary, and those executives of the Company
who can provide inputs to the Committee. Members have discussions with the statutory auditors during the
meetings of the Committee and the quarterly/half-yearly and annual audited financials of the Company are
reviewed by the audit committee before consideration and approval by the Board of Directors. The Committee
also reviews the internal control systems, IT systems and conduct of the internal audit.

Meetings

During the accounting year 2009- 10, five Audit Committee Meetings were held on 28" April 2009, 30" July
2009, 28th August, 2009, 30" October, 2009 and 28" January, 2010.

Mr. Ravindra Joshi, Company Secretary, acts as Secretary of the Committee.
The functions of the Audit Committee include the following:

® Reviewing the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to
ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

® To recommend re-appointment of Statutory Auditors and to fix their remuneration;
Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;

Reviewing with management the annual / half-yearly / quarterly financial statements before submission
to the Board,;

® Reviewing with management performance of statutory and internal auditors, the adequacy of the internal
control systems;

® Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit, any significant findings and follow up thereon;
® Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, nature and scope of audit as well as
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have post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;
® Reviewing the company’s financial and risk management policies;

® To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, shareholders (in case
of non payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

® To review Related party transactions;

® To review the matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be included
in the Board’s Report in terms of clause (2AA) of Section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956;

® To review the Management Discussion and Analysis of financial conditions and results of operations;

® Reviewing any other areas which may be specified as a role of the Audit Committee under the Listing
Agreement, Companies Act and other Statutes, as amended from time to time.

All the items in the Agenda are accompanied by notes giving comprehensive information on the related
subject and in certain matters such as financial /business plans, financial results. The Agenda and the
relevant notes are sent in advance separately to each Member to enable the Committee to take informed
decisions.

The Minutes of the Meetings of the Committee are circulated to all Directors and are confirmed at the
subsequent Meeting.

The Statutory Auditors are invitees to the Audit Committee Meeting.

The Chairman of Audit Committee Mr. Shailesh Vaidya was present in last Annual General Meeting of the
Company.

4) REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The Remuneration Committee of the Board has been constituted in the year 2007, which, inter-alia recommends
to the Board the compensation terms of Executive Directors, key managerial personnels and the senior most
level of management immediately below the Executive Directors.

a) Composition of the Committee

The Board constituted Remuneration Committee in the year 2007. The Remuneration Committee comprises
of Mr. Shailesh Vaidya, Non-Executive and Independent Director as Chairman, Dr. Shrikant Parikh, Non-
Executive and Independent Director and *Prof. Venugopal lyengar, Non-Executive and Independent Director
as Members of the Committee.

* Appointed on 28" April 2009
b) The functions of the Remuneration Committee include the following:
® To approve the Annual Remuneration Plan of the Company;

® To review and grant annual increments to Executive/Managing Director, key managerial personnel’s
and the senior most level of management immediately below the Executive Directors;

® Such other matters as the Board may from time to time request the Remuneration Committee to examine.
c) Attendance at the Remuneration Committee Meetings:

During the accounting year 2009 — 10, one meeting of the Remuneration Committee was held on 28™"
August, 2009.

d) Disclosure of Remuneration paid:

At present Non—executive and Independent Directors are not paid any remuneration except sitting fees for
attending Board Meetings.

Details of remuneration paid to Executive Directors during the accounting year ended March 31, 2010 are as
under:
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e)

Name of Directors Salary ContributionTo P.F. Perquisites Sitting Total Stock
g Gratuity and g Fees g Option

Superannuation g granted

Fund (Rs.)

Mr. Nitin Dhanji Shah 34,37,502 Nil 34,37,502 Nil
Mr. Prakash Dhanji Shat]  19,68,750 Nil - 19,68,750 Nil
Mr. Manoj Ramesh Shah  13,71,204 28,800 14,00,004 24,500
*Mr. Bimal Raj 20,41,677 - 20,41,677 10,000
*Prof. Venugopal lyenga - - - 50,000 50,000 Nil
Dr. Shrikant Parikh - - - 85,000 85,000 Nil
Mr. Shailesh Vaidya 90,000 90,000 Nil
*Dr. Roop Kishan Dave 10,000 10,000 Nil

*Mr. Bimal Raj - Appointed on 28" April, 2009

*Prof. Venugopal lyengar — Appointed on 28" April, 2009

*Dr. Roop Kishan Dave — Appointed on 05" October, 2009

Employee Stock Option Scheme:

The employees has exercised 4,50,500* Options under Growth plan during the year.

Each option entitles the holder thereof to apply for and be allotted Equity Shares of the Company upon
payment of the exercise price during the exercise period.

The exercise prices are as follows:

® Growth Plan % 95/- each (Before sub — division)
% 47.50/- each (After sub — division)

* The Company had passed a resolution on September 23, 2009 at its fifteenth Annual General Meeting for
sub — division of the Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each of the Company into Equity Shares of ¥ 5 each.

5) SHAREHOLDERS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE:

a)

b)

c)

Constitution and Composition of Committee

The Board of Directors constituted a Shareholders Grievance Committee in the year 2007. The Shareholders
Grievance Committee for the accounting year comprises of two Non-Executive Directors, Dr. Shrikant Parikh
and Prof.Venugopal lyengar* and Independent Directors and one Executive Director, Mr. Prakash Shah.

* Prof. Venugopal lyengar - Appointed on 28" April 2009

Compliance Officer

Mr. Ravindra Joshi, Company Secretary, has been designated as the Compliance Officer.
Investor Grievance Redressal

Number of complaints received and resolved to the satisfaction of investors during the year under review
and their break-up are as under:

27

Investor Complaints / Requests No. of No. of No. of No. of No. of
Complaints | Complaints | Complaints | Complaints | Complaints
for the for the for the for the for the
quarterended | quarterended | quarterended | quarterended | quarter ended
31.03.2009 | 30.06.2009 | 30.09.2009 | 31.12.2009 | 31.03.2010
Pending at the beginning of the quarter NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Received through Correspondence during the quarter 01 NIL 01 01 13
Received through Correspondence (letters) during
the quarter (non receipt of refund order)s NIL NIL NIL NIL 01
Received from B. S. E. during the quarter NIL NIL NIL NIL 01
Received from SEBI during the quarter 04 NIL NIL NIL NIL
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Investor Complaints / Requests No. of No. of No. of No. of No. of

Complaints | Complaints | Complaints | Complaints | Complaints
for the for the for the for the for the
quarterended | quarterended | quarterended | quarterended | quarter ended

31.03.2009 | 30.06.2009 | 30.09.2009 | 31.12.2009 | 31.03.2010

Received for Non receipt of Annual Report NIL NIL NIL 01 NIL

Received for non receipt or non credit of Dividend

Warrants or Dividend NIL NIL NIL 21 NIL

Disposed off during the quarter 03 NIL 01 23 15

During the accounting year ended March 31, 2010, complaints received from shareholder have been attended/
resolved as on date. All valid Share Transfers received during the accounting year ended March 31, 2010
have been acted upon. There were no Share transfers pending as on March 31, 2010, for more than 30 days.

d) The functions of the Shareholders’ Grievance Committee include the following:

Transfer /Transmission of shares;

Issue of duplicate Share Certificates;

Reviewing Shares dematerialized, rematerialized and all other related matters;
Monitoring expeditious redressal of Investors’ Grievances;

Non receipt of Annual Report and declared dividend;

All other matters related to Shares.

6) COMPENSATION COMMITTEE:

The Compensation Committee was formed inter alia to formulate detailed terms and conditions of Employee
Stock Option Scheme.

a) Constitution and Composition of Committee

The Board constituted a Compensation Committee comprising of Mr. Nitin Shah, Managing Director as
Chairman, Dr. Shrikant Parikh and Prof. *Venugopal lyengar, Non-Executive Independent Directors as
Members of the Committee.

* Prof. Venugopal lyengar - Appointed on April 28, 2009

b) Meeting of the Compensation Committee Meetings

During the accounting year 2009 — 2010, two Compensation Committee Meetings were held on 28" August,
2009 and 30" October, 2009.

Name of Members No. of Compensation Committee Meetings attended
Mr. Nitin Shah 2
Dr. Shrikant Parikh 2
* Prof. Venugopal lyengar 1

* Prof. Venugopal lyengar - Appointed on 28" April 2009

c) The functions of the Compensation Committee include the following :
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To decide the terms and conditions of the Employee Stock Option Scheme (ESOP);

the quantum of any option to be granted under an employee stock option scheme per employee and in
aggregate;

the conditions under which option vested in employees may lapse in case of termination of employment
for misconduct;

the exercise period within which the employee should exercise the option and that option would lapse
on failure to exercise the option within the exercise period,;

the specified time period within which the employee shall exercise the vested options in the event of
termination or resignation of an employee;
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the right of the Employee to exercise all the options vested in him at one time or at various points of time
within the exercise period,;

the procedure for making a fair and reasonable adjustment to the number of options and to the exercise
price in case of corporate actions such as rights, issues, bonus issues, merger, sale of divisions and
other;

the grant, vest and exercise of option in case of employees who are on long leave.

7) MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
a) Constitution and Composition of Committee

b)

The Board constituted Management Committee on 28" April 2009 comprising of Mr. Nitin Shah, Managing
Director as Chairman, Mr. Prakash Shah, Executive Director and Mr. Manoj Shah, Executive Director as
Members of the Committee.

Meeting of the Compensation Committee Meetings

During the accounting year 2009 — 2010, Ten Management Committee Meetings were held on 11" May,
2009, 13" May, 2009, 18" May, 2009, July 7, 2009, 14" October, 2009, 16™ October, 2009, 21 October,
2009, 19" November, 2009, 6" January, 2010 and March 4, 2010.

Name of Members

No. of Compensation Committee Meetings attended

Mr. Nitin Shah
Mr. Prakash Shah
Mr. Manoj Shah

10
10
5

The Functions of the Management Committee includes

To borrow monies not exceeding ¥ 200 crores or such other amount as may be authorized by the
Shareholders at the General Meeting, together with the monies already borrowed by the Company,
(apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company’s Bankers in the ordinary course of business)
from Financial Institutions / Banks and others from time to time;

To authorize Employees of the Company for purchase whether on hire purchase or otherwise or sale of
vehicle;

To open Bank Accounts and to authorise Directors/Authorised Signatories to operate the Bank Accounts;
To withdraw / change the authority to operate any of the Company’s Bank Account;
To appoint attorney for and on behalf of the Company for specific power or for general purposes;

To authorize Company Executives to represent the Company and sign and execute all the documents
and papers related to the Central Government, State Government, Local Authority or any other authority
in relation to the business of the Company;

To take premises on leave and license / lease to be used as office / store / godown of the Company or
for the purpose of residence of employees or for any other purpose;

To decide on opening Branches / Godowns at different places in the country or abroad subject to such
permission as may be required from different authorities;

To authorize Company Executives for obtaining Telephone / Electricity connections or other permissions
in the name of the Company;

To decide on filing recovery suits against distributors / dealers / customers and to authorise Company’s
executives to prosecute the same;

To launch criminal proceedings against those misusing the company’s rights under the Design, Patents,
Trade marks and Copyright Laws;

To authorize Company’s executives to defend civil suits filed by third parties against the Company;
Other general day-to-day affairs of the Company.
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8) GENERAL BODY MEETINGS :
The particulars of last Three Annual General Meetings are as under:-

Financial Year Day and Date Location of AGM Time

2008 - 2009 Wednesday Walchand Hirachand Hall, Indian Merchants’ 11:30. a.m.
23 September, 2009 Chamber Building, 4™Floor, Churchgate,
Mumbai — 400001

2007 — 2008 Friday M. C. Ghia Hall, Bhogilal Hargovindas Building, | 11.00 a.m.
12" September 2008 2" Floor, 18/20, Kaikhushru Dubash Marg,
Mumbai — 400 001.

2006 — 2007 Thursday 375, J.S.S. Road, Vidyut Building Charni Road, | 11:00 a.m.
21 June, 2007 Mumbai — 400 002.

Details of Special Resolution passed in the previous three Annual General Meetings:

At the Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders held on September 23, 2009, the following special resolutions
were passed:

Approval of the terms of Remuneration of Mr. Bimal Raj as a Whole Time Director designated as Executive
Director;

Increase in the Remuneration of Mr. Nitin Shah, Chairman and Managing Director of the Company;

Increase in the Remuneration of Mr. Prakash Shah, Whole Time Director designated as Executive Director
and CFO of the Company;

Issue and Allotment of of Equity Warrants to Bennett, Coleman and Company Limited;
Issue of Securities to Qualified Institutional Buyers (QIBs) pursuant to the Qualified Institutional Placement

(QIP);
Sub — division of Equity Shares of the Company of the face value of ¥ 10 each to 2 Equity Shares of
% 5/- each and Amendment in the Memorandum of Association.

No special resolution was passed through postal ballot in the year 2009-2010.
9) DISCLOSURES :

1.

Related Party Transactions

% Related Parties and transactions as required under Accounting Standard (AS-18) are furnished under
paragraph number 13 of the Notes to the Accounts attached with the financial statements for the year
ended March 31, 2010.

< No transaction of material nature has been entered into by the Company with its promoters, the directors
or the management, their subsidiary or relatives etc. that may have a potential conflict with the interest
of the Company. The Register of Contracts containing transactions, in which directors are interested, is
placed before the Board regularly.

Compliance by the Company

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Stock Exchange (BSE), the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (SEBI) and Statutory Authorities on all matters related to capital markets and no penalties /
strictures were imposed on the Company during the last three years.

Secretarial Audit

A qualified practicing Company Secretary carried out secretarial audit to reconcile the total admitted equity
capital with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and the Central Depository Services (India)
Limited (CDSL) and the total issued and listed Equity Capital. The secretarial audit report confirms that the
total issued/paid-up capital is in agreement with the total number of shares in physical form and the total
number of dematerialised shares held with NSDL and CDSL.

Mandatory & Non Mandatory requirement of this clause

< Adoption of non mandatory requirements under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement are being reviewed
by the Board from time to time.
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« The Company has set up a Remuneration Committee, details of which have been given earlier in this
Report.

< The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy and has established the necessary mechanism for
employees to report concerns about unethical behaviour. No person has been denied access to the
Audit Committee.

10) MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

« The Quarterly and Half Yearly results of the Company are published in one English and one Regional
newspaper namely The Economic Times and The Maharashtra Times respectively. The results are also
displayed on the Company’s website: www.alliedindia.com

®,
X4

% The Company informs the Stock Exchanges about all price sensitive matters or such other matters which are
material and of relevance to the shareholders and subsequently issues a Press Release on the said matters.
A Management Discussion and Analysis Statement is a part of the Company’s Annual Report.

11) CODE OF CONDUCT:

The Board of Directors has adopted the Business Ethics Policy and Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior
Management. The Code is reviewed from time to time by the Board. The said Code has been communicated to
the Directors and the Members of the Senior Management. The Code has also been posted on the Company’s
website www.alliedindia.com

12) TRADING IN THE COMPANY’S SHARES BY DIRECTORS AND DESIGNATED EMPLOYEES:

In compliance with the SEBI (Prevention of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992, our Company has appointed
Mr. Ravindra Joshi, Company Secretary of the Company as Compliance Officer who is responsible for setting
policies, procedures for the preservation of price sensitive information, pre-clearance of trade, monitoring of
trades and implementation of the Code of Conduct for trading in Company’s securities under the overall supervision
of the Board. The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading.

13) GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION :
a) Annual General Meeting

® Date : 29" September 2010
® Time : 3.30 p.m.
® Venue : Walchand Hirachand Hall, 4th Floor,

LNM IMC Building Trust, IMC Building,
IMC Marg, Churchgate, Mumbai — 400020.

Tele: 22046633, Ext 131/134
b) Financial Year
The financial year of the Company is from April 1, 2009 to March 31, 2010
c) Financial Calendar
® Quarterly Financial Reporting for:-

Quarter ending June 30, 2010 28" July, 2010
Quarter/Half year ending September 30, 2010 By 15" November, 2010
Quarter ending December 31, 2010 By 15" Feburary 2011
Quarter/Year ending March 31, 2011 By 15" May, 2011

® Date of Book Closure: September 22, 2010 to September 29, 2010 (both days inclusive)
d) Dividend Payment Date:

The dividend will be paid on or after September 29(date of AGM), within the statutory time limit of 30 days
subject to shareholders approval.

e) Market information
Listing on Stock Exchange : Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
National Stock Exchange of India Limited
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® Listing fee for the year 2010 — 2011 has been paid in full to both the Stock Exchanges.
® Stock Code :

National Stock Exchange India Limited - ADSL
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited - 532875
® ISIN in NSDL and CDSL for equity shares : INE102101027
® Corporate Identification No. : L72200MH1995PLC085488
® Market Price Data: High low during each month in last financial year.
ALLIED DIGITAL SERVICES LIMITED BSE Sensex
Date Open High Low | Close No. of| No. of Net T/O High Low Close
® ® ® ®)| Shares|Trades ® ® ® ®
2009
Apr 179.45 292 173 | 259.2| 713111] 9010 143899326 | 11492.10 | 9546.29 (11403.25
May 243 385 243 | 352.1| 478505| 8506 151135804 | 14930.54 |11621.30 |14625.25
Jun 360 434.9 315| 326.9| 889940| 6404 340314733 | 15600.30 |14016.95|14493.84
Jul 330 358.3 282 | 355.05 | 547496| 10691 181921104 | 15732.81 |13219.99 |15670.31
Aug 364.4 559.5| 346.5 500 |5601125(131162| 2607778427 | 16002.46 |14684.45 |15666.64
Sept 513 | 514.85| 406.6| 480.3|1601987| 49321 755513521 | 17142.52 |15356.72 |17126.84
Oct 481.8 512.2| 401.25| 450.85|1399416| 42885 658892572 | 17457.26 |15805.20 |{15896.28
Nov 448.9 492 | 195.2| 208.45(1210771| 32834 338932509 | 17290.48 |15330.56 |16926.22
Dec 234 240 | 204.25| 235.75 (1884776 37648 421497898 | 17530.94 [16577.78 |17464.81
2010
Jan 232 262 | 203.05| 230.65 [1555560| 32136 376058352 | 17790.33 |15982.08 |16357.96
Feb 231.7 240| 208.2| 216.65| 500305 16138 111324150 | 16669.25 |15651.99 |16429.55
Mar 220 | 237.95| 205.65| 211.45| 539284| 15842 121221810 | 17793.01 |16438.45|17527.77

*The Equity share of ¥ 10 (Ten only) each is sub divided into 2 (two) Equity Shares of ¥ 5 (Five only) each Vide Special
resolution passed at the 15" Annual General Meeting held on September 23, 2009. Accordingly share prices w.e.f
11.11.2009 represents the equity shares of ¥ 5/- each fully paid up.

Share Performance of the Company in Comparison to BSE Sensex
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ALLIED DIGITAL SERVICES LIMITED NSE Nifty

Open High Low Close No. of Net T/O High Low Close
Date ® ® ®) ® Shares (in lacs) ®) ® ®)
2009
Apr 176.6 293 175.15 252.9 426056 1025.62 | 3517.25 | 2965.70 | 3473.95
May 262 371.7 246 | 357.95 526412 1604.96 | 4509.40 | 3478.70 | 4448.95
Jun 360 439.9 316.95 327.6 424735 1578.14 4693.20 | 4143.25 | 4291.10
Jul 328.15 359 280 355.3 844906 2823.37 | 4669.75 | 3918.75 | 4636.45
Aug 360 |559.95 347.25 500.55 8540459 40200.46 4743.75 | 4359.40 | 4662.10
Sept 510 514.9 400 478.85 3028054 14250.85 5087.60 | 4576.60 | 5083.95
Oct 478 511.7 400 452.25 2561250 12051.63 5181.95 | 4687.50 | 4711.70
Nov 450 494.4 195.1 | 208.15 2695080 7296.97 | 5138.00 | 4538.50 | 5032.70
Dec 210 240 204.25 235.8 3418406 7657.93 5221.85 | 4943.95 | 5201.05
2010
Jan 234.8 262.1 203.05 | 233.25 2863294 6877.4 | 5310.85 | 5167.10 | 5225.65
Feb 225 240 210 216.65 969627 2157.18 4992.00 | 4757.25 | 4922.30
Mar 220 237 190.45 211.4 1102220 2451.25 | 5329.55 | 4935.35 | 5249.10

*The Equity share of ¥ 10 (Ten only) each is sub divided into 2 (two) Equity Shares of ¥ 5 (Five only) each Vide Special
resolution passed at the 15" Annual General Meeting held on September 23, 2009. Accordingly share prices w.e.f
11.11.2009 represents the equity shares of ¥ 5/- each fully paid up.

Share Performance of the Company in Comparison to NSE S&P CNX NIFTY
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f) Share Transfer System & Other Related Matters.
® Share Transfer System

The Shares lodged for transfer are processed by the Registrar and Transfer Agent and are approved by
Shareholders Grievance Committee. Shares sent for transfer in physical form are registered and returned
within a maximum period of 30 days from the date of receipt, subject to documents being valid and
complete in all respects. Similarly all requests for demat are received and processed by the Registrar
and Transfer Agent and confirmations are given to the depositories within the prescribed time limit.

a2
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Registrar and Share Transfer Agent:
Link Intime India Private Limited,

C 13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound,
L.B.S Marg, Bhandup (West)

Mumbai 400078

Tel. No. : +91 22 25963838 - 2306
Fax No. : +91 22 25946969

Email . investors@alliedindia.com
Website : www.linkintime.co.in

Nomination Facility for Shareholding:

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, facility for making nomination is available for
shareholders, in respect of the shares held by them. Nomination forms can be obtained from the Registrar
and Transfer agents of the Company.

Payment of Dividend through Electronic Clearing Service:

The Securities and Exchange Board of India has made it mandatory for all companies to use the bank
account details furnished by the depositories for depositing dividend through Electronic Clearing Service
(ECS) to investors wherever ECS and bank details are available. In the absence of ECS facilities, the
Company will print the bank account details, if available, on the payment instrument for distribution of
dividend.

Correspondence regarding Change in Address:

Members are requested to address all correspondences, including dividend matters, to the Registrar
and Share transfer Agents, Link Intime India Private Limited, Tel No: +91 22 2596 3838, Fax No.: +91 22
25946969, Email: investors@alliedindia.com

DISTRIBUTION OF SHARE HOLDING AS ON 31.3.2010

NO. OF EQUITY NO. OF SHARE % OF TOTAL NO. OF % OF
SHARES HOLDERS SHARE SHARES TOTAL
HELD HOLDERS HELD* NUMBER

OF SHARES
1 - 5000 15588 95.8790 1908670 4.1064
5001 - 10000 307 1.8883 456492 0.9821
10001 - 20000 141 0.8673 406698 0.8750
20001 - 30000 49 0.3014 240660 0.5178
30001 - 40000 34 0.2091 1186770 0.5107
40001 - 50000 12 0.0738 114072 0.2454
50001 - 100000 34 0.2091 517275 1.1129
100001 AND ABOVE 93 0.5720 42598731 91.6497
TOTAL 16258 100.00 46479952 100.00

Change the number of equity shares due to split of shares.

*The Equity share of ¥ 10 (Ten only) each is sub divided into 2 (two) Equity Shares of ¥ 5 (Five only) each

Vide Special resolution passed at the 15" Annual General Meeting held on September 23, 2009.
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SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON 31.3.2010

CATEGORY NO. OF SHARES HELD* PERCENTAGE TO TOTAL

NUMBER OF SHARES (%)
a. Promoters, Directors & Relatives 20188318 43.43
b. Mutual Funds / UTI 4062928 8.74
c. Banks, Fls & Insurance Cos. 400 0.0009
d. Foreign Institutional Investors (FlIs) 11449928 24.63
e. Domestic Companies 4831767 10.40
f.  NRIs/OCBs/Pak Enemy Cases 282588 0.61
g. Public 5664023 12.19
TOTAL 46479952 100

*The Equity share of ¥ 10 (Ten only) each is sub divided into 2 (two) Equity Shares of ¥ 5 (Five only) each
Vide Special resolution passed at the 15" Annual General Meeting held on September 23, 2009.

B No. of Shares held,
Promoters, Directors &
Relatives, 20188318

O No. of Shares held,
Public, 5664023

SHAREHOLDING PATERN AS ON 31/03/2010

O No. of Shares held,
NRIs/OCBs/Pak Enemy
Cases, 282588

8 No. of Shares held,
Mutual Funds / UTI,
4062928

B No. of Shares held,
Banks, Fls & Insurance
Cos., 400

O No. of Shares held,
Foreign Institutional
Investors (Fls),
11449928

@ No. of Shares held,
Domestic Companies ,
4831767

® Dematerialisation of Shares

The Shares of the Company can be held and traded in electronic form. As on March 31, 2010, 96.78 %
(44983798 Shares) of total shares of the Company were held in demat form.

BREAK UP OF SHARES IN PHYSICAL AND DEMAT FORM AS OF 315" MARCH, 2010:

35

No. of Share Percentage of Shares

Physical Segment 3.22%

Demat Segment 96.78%

NSDL 93.45%

CDSL 3.33%

Total 100.00%
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® Outstanding GDRs/ ADRs : NIL

® \Warrants or any convertible :  2,00,000* Equity Warrants, each Warrants
Instrument, conversion date convertible into 1 Equity Shares of ¥ 5/- each.
and likely impact on equity

* The Company had passed a resolution on September 23, 2009 at its fifteenth Annual General Meeting
for sub — division of the Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each of the Company into Equity Shares of ¥ 5 each.

® Escrow Account : At the beginning of the year, Seven shareholders were having their 490 Shares
outstanding in the suspense account. During the year no shareholders approached issuer for transfer of
shares from suspense account. The voting rights on these shares shall remain frozen till the rightful
owner of such shares claims the shares.

® Plant Location : Not Applicable.

® Address for Correspondence : ALLIED DIGITAL SERVICES LIMITED
A-4, Sector — |,
Millennium Business Park,
MIDC Mahape,
Navi Mumbai - 400 710
Tel. 1 +91 22 66816681
Fax . +91 22 27784968
Email : investors@alliedindia.com
Website : wwwe.alliedindia.com

® E-mail Id for Investor’s Grievances:

The Company has designated separate Email Id for the investor grievance and to improve the quality of
the services to the investor. The e-mail address for investor grievance is investors@alliedindia.com

® Secretarial Audit Report:

As stipulated by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, a qualified Practising Company Secretary
carries out the Secretarial Audit to reconcile the total admitted capital with National Securities Depository
Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the total issued and listed
capital. This audit is carried out every quarter and the report thereon is submitted to the Stock Exchanges
and is also placed before the Board of Directors. The audit, inter-alia, confirms that the total listed and
paid up capital of the Company is in agreement with the aggregate of the total number of shares in
dematerialised form (held with NSDL and CDSL) and total number of shares in physical form.

14) MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

As required by Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement the Management Discussion and Analysis is included as a
separate section in this Annual Report.

15) CEO/CFO Certification
As required by Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement the CEO/CFO Certificate is provided in the Annual Report.
16) AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

As required by Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement the Auditor’s Certificate is obtained and provided in the
Annual Report.
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AUDITORS’ REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To The Members of Allied Digital Services Limited:-
® \We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Allied Digital Services Limited for the Year ended March 31, 2010 as
stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement entered into with the Stock Exchanges.
® The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was limited to procedures and
implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor
an expression of opinion on the Financial Statement of the Company.
® In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and the representations made by the Directors and
the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned
Listing Agreement.
® \We state that no investor grievances are pending for a period exceeding one month against the Company as per the records maintained by the
Shareholders/ Investors Grievances Committee.
® \We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which
the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.
For K. M. Kapadia & associates,
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
Date: 3rd September, 2010 Kamlesh Kapadia
Place : Mumbai Membership No.: 039707

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEO) and CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO) CERTIFICATION

We, Nitin D. Shah, Chairman & Managing Director and Prakash Shah, Whole time Director, of ALLIED DIGITAL SERVICES LIMITED, to the best of

our knowledge and belief, certify that:

1. We have reviewed the balance sheet and profit and loss account and notes on accounts, as well as the cash flow statements and the Directors’
report;

2. Based on our knowledge and information, these statements do not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material
fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with
respect to the statements made;

3. Based on our knowledge and information, the financial statements and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all
material respects, the financial condition, results of the operations and cash flows of the Company as of, and for, the periods presented in this
report, and are in compliance with the existing accounting standards and/or applicable laws and regulations.

4. To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the
Company’s Code of Conduct.

5. The Company’s other certifying officers and we, are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures for the
Company, and we have :

a. designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material information relating to the Company, is made known to us by
others within those entities particularly during the period during which this report is being prepared; and

b. evaluated the effectiveness of the company’s disclosure, controls and procedures.

6. The Company’s other certifying officers and we, have disclosed based on our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the Company’s
auditors and the Audit Committee of the Company’s Board of Directors (and persons performing equivalent functions):

a. all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, which could adversely affect the Company’s ability to record,
process, summarize and report financial data, and have identified for the Company’s auditors, any material weakness in internal controls;

b. any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the company’s internal
controls;

c. the company’s other certifying officers and we, have indicated in this report whether or not there were significant changes in internal
controls or other factors that could significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date of our most recent evaluation, including any
corrective actions with regard to significant deficiencies and material weakness; and

d. all significant changes in the accounting policies during the year, if any, and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements.

7. In the event of any materially significant misstatements or omissions, the signing officers will return to the Company that part of any bonus or
incentive or equity —based compensation, which was inflated on account of such errors, as decided by the Audit Committee;

8. We affirm that we have not denied any personnel access to the Audit Committee of the Company;

9. We further declare that all Board members and senior managerial personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct for the current

year.
sd/- sd/-
Place: Mumbai Nitin Shah Prakash Shah
Date: 3rd September, 2010 Chairman & Managing Director Chief Finance Officer & Whole time Director

DECLARATION

As provided under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, the Board Members have confirmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct and Ethics for the year ended 31t March 2010.

For Allied Digital Services Limited

sd/-

Place : Mumbai Nitin Shah

Date : 3rd September, 2010 Chairman & Managing Director
=
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AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF

ALLIED DIGITAL SERVICES LIMITED

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of ALLIED DIGITAL SERVICES LIMITED (“the Company”), as at 31st
March, 2010, and also the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date
annexed thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2003 issued by the Department of Company Affairs,
Government of India, in terms of Section 227(4A) of the Companies Act, 1956, we enclose in the Annexure a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order on the basis of such checks as we
considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us.

Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, we report that:

i.  We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit;

ii. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears
from our examination of those books;

ii. The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account;

iv. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report comply with the accounting
standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

v. On the basis of written representations received from the directors, as on 31st March, 2010, and taken on record
by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March 2010 from being
appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956;

vi. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us the said accounts,
read with the Notes of Accounts thereon, give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956 in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India:

a. inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2010;
b. in the case of Profit and Loss Account, of the Profit for the year ended on that date; and
c. inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

For K. M. KAPADIA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

sd/-
Place: Mumbai (KAMLESH KAPADIA)
Date: 3 September 2010 Membership No.: 039707
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ANNEXURE REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF ALLIED DIGITAL SERVICES LIMITED

As required by the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2003 issued by the department of Company Affairs, Government
of India in terms of Section 227(4A) of the Companies Act 1956 and on the basis of such checks of Books and records
of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us during
the course of audit, we further state that:

I (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and
situation of Fixed Assets.

(b) We are informed that most of the Fixed Assets have been verified once during the year, which in our opinion
is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies
were noticed by the management as compared with the records maintained by the Company.

(c) The Company has not disposed off any fixed assets during the year so as to affect its going concern status.
I (a) The Stock of Goods have been physically verified by the management during the year at reasonable intervals.

(b) The procedure of physical verification of stocks followed by the management are reasonable and adequate
in relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its business.

(c) The Company is maintaining reasonable records of inventory. The discrepancies noticed on verification
between the physical stock and book records were not material.

Il In respect of loans, secured or unsecured, granted or taken by the Company to/from Companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the companies Act, 1956;

(a) The Company has granted loans secured / unsecured to the companies, firms or other parties listed in the
register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. The balance amount due to be received
from these parties as on 31t March, 2010 is ¥ 1,606.61 lacs. The maximum amount due from such loans
during the year was ¥ 1,656.61 lacs.

(b) The Company has not taken interest free / interest bearing loans, secured / unsecured loans during the year
under review from any party and the balance outstanding as on 31 March, 2010 is ¥ Nil. The maximum
amount involved during the year was ¥ Nil.

(c) The registers required to be maintained u/s 301 of the Companies Act 1956 have been maintained in the
prescribed format by the Company.

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the rate of interest in case of
loan taken, wherever applicable and other terms and conditions are not prima- facie prejudicial to the
interest of the Company.

(e) In respect of the loans taken by the Company, the principal as well as interest is regularly paid by the
Company.
(f) There is no over due amount in respect of the loans taken by the Company.
IV In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, there are adequate internal control

procedures commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of the business, for the purchase of the
inventory and fixed assets and for the sale of goods.

V (a) The registers required to be maintained u/s 301 of the Companies Act 1956 have been maintained in the
prescribed format by the Company.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information given to us all the transactions entered into by the Company
with related parties in pursuance to Section 301 of the Companies Act have been done with fair amount of
reasonability vis-a-vis the prevailing market prices at the relevant time.
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The Company has not accepted any deposits from public during the year.
The Company has in-house Internal Audit system which is commensurate with its size and nature of its business.

No Cost Records have been prescribed by the Central Govt. under Clause (d) of Sub Section (1) of Section 209
of the Companies Act, 1956.

(a) According to the records of the Company, the Company has generally been regular in depositing with
appropriate authorities the undisputed statutory dues such as Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance,
VAT, CST, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other statutory dues applicable to it. However some delays
have been noticed in payment of some of the above liabilities.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, details of Income Tax which has not been deposited
on account of dispute is as follows:

Name of the Nature of Amount Amount Period of Forum where
Statute Dues (%) paid Dues Dispute is
() pending
Income Tax Disallowance of 40.00 Lacs | 10.00 Lacs| A.Y. 2006-07 | CIT (Appeals)-8
deduction u/s. 10A
Income Tax Disallowance of 9.17 Lacs Nil A.Y. 2007-08 | CIT (Appeals)-8
deduction u/s. 10A

The Company does not have accumulated losses as at the end of the year and the Company has not incurred
any cash losses in the current and immediately preceding financial year.

As per the explanation and information given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of any dues
to any Financial Institution or Banks. There is no issue of any Debentures by the Company in the year under
review or any of the preceding years.

The Company has not granted loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of Shares,
debentures or other securities.

In our opinion, the Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi / mutual benefit fund / society. Therefore, the provision
of clause 4 (xiii) of said order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, the Company is not dealing in or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investments.
Therefore the provision of clause (xiv) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 are not applicable to
the Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has given guarantee for the loans taken
by others from Banks and Financial Institutions. The details of the Guarantee are as follows:

Sr. No| Name of the Company Nature of the Guarantee Amount of Guarantee
1. Allied Digital Inc (USA) Corporate Guarantee against Term Loan US$ 80.00 Lacs

According to the information and explanations given to us by the Company, term loans taken have been
applied for the purpose for which they were obtained.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of
the balance sheet of the Company, we report that funds raised on short term basis have not been used for long
term investment.

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to the parties and the Company
covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not issued any
debentures during the period covered by our report. Accordingly, clause 4 (xix) of the said order is not applicable.
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XX During the period covered by our report, the Company has not raised any money by way of public issue.
However during the year under review the company has raised ¥ 23,142.21 Lacs by way of Qualified Institutional
Placements (QIP).

XXI  According to the information and explanation given to us, no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or
reported during the course of our audit.

For K. M. KAPADIA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
Place: Mumbai (KAMLESH KAPADIA)
Date: 3 September 2010 Membership No.: 039707
EN
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31°" MARCH, 2010

(X in Lacs)
Schedule As At As At
31st March, 2010 31st March, 2009
SOURCES OF FUNDS
Shareholders’ Funds
Share Capital 1 2,324.00 1,811.47
Reserves and Surplus 2 61,188.93 30,031.40
Loan Funds
Secured Loans 3 6,608.89 4,332.03
Deferred Tax Liability 284.96 147.75
Total 70,406.78 36,322.65
Application of Funds - -
Fixed Assets 4
Gross Block 7,532.30 4,280.61
Less: Depreciation 1,373.19 723.71
Net Block 6,159.11 3,556.90
Capital Work in Progress 4,824.58 3,119.15
10,983.69 6,676.05
Investments 5 30,511.47 8,712.06
Current Assets, Loans and Advances
Inventories 6 918.03 755.32
Sundry Debtors 7 22,016.00 18,811.71
Cash and Bank Balances 8 3,038.56 1,571.95
Loans and Advances 9 6,224.38 3,226.89
32,196.98 24,365.87
Less : Current Liabilities and Provisions 10
Current Liabilities 1,956.72 1,642.68
Provisions 1,328.64 1,788.65
3,285.36 3,431.33
Net Current Assets 28,911.62 20,934.54
Total 70,406.78 36,322.65
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts 17 - -
As per our report of even date For Allied Digital Services Ltd.
sd/- sd/-
For K. M. Kapadia & Associates Nitin Shah Prakash Shah
Chartered Accountants Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director & CFO
sd/- sd/-
Kamlesh Kapadia Ravindra Joshi
Membership No.039707 Company Secretary

Place : Mumbai
Dated : 3rd September 2010
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2010

(X in Lacs)
Particulars Schedule For the year ended For the year ended
31t March, 2010 31t March, 2009
Income
Operational Income 11 47,051.06 39,164.10
Other Income 12 421.55 218.60
47,472.61 39,382.70
Expenditure - -
Cost of Sales 13 29,149.64 24,642.24
Employee Costs 14 3,939.98 3,666.85
Administration, Sales and Other Expenses 15 1,553.14 1,158.18
34,642.76 29,467.27
Profit before Interest, Depreciation, Amortization, - -
Tax & Exceptional Items 12,829.85 9,915.43
Interest and Finance Charges 16 363.11 259.59
Depreciation and Amortization 4 656.58 358.65
Profit before Tax & Exceptional Items 11,810.16 9,297.19
Excess Depreciation reversal in respect of earlier years - 270.07
Profit before Tax 11,810.16 9,567.26
Provision for Taxation 2,008.90 1,476.54
Deferred Tax Liability/(Asset) 137.21 136.15
Profit after Tax 9,664.05 7,954.57
Balance in Profit and Loss account b/f 14,686.42 7,655.69
Amount available for Appropriation 24,350.47 15,610.26
Appropriations
Transfer to General Reserve 500.00 500.00
Proposed Dividend 464.80 362.29
Dividend Tax 77.20 61.55
Balance in Profit and Loss account c/f 23,308.47 14,686.42
Earning per share (Refer Note No. 10(ii)) - -
Basic 23.72 22.58
Diluted 23.70 22.58
Significant Accounting Policies and 17

Notes on Accounts

As per our report of even date

For Allied Digital Services Ltd.

sd/-
For K. M. Kapadia & Associates Nitin Shah
Chartered Accountants Chairman & Managing Director

sd/-
Kamlesh Kapadia
Membership No0.039707

Place : Mumbai
Dated : 3rd September 2010
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Prakash Shah
Executive Director & CFO

sd/-

Ravindra Joshi
Company Secretary
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2010

(X in Lacs)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

31stMarch, 2010 31stMarch, 2009
Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
Net Profit before tax 11,810.16 9,567.26
Adjustments for :
Depreciation and Amortization 1,135.56 114.09
Loss on sale of fixed assets 44.95 -
Interest Expenses 363.11 259.59
Interest and Dividend Income (401.92) (200.79)
Amortization of ESOP compensation cost - (4.86)
Operating profit before working capital changes 12,951.86 9,735.29
Adjustments for : - -
Trade and other receivables (3,683.28) (4,036.10)
Inventories (162.71) (258.33)
Trade Payables 389.56 (522.51)
Loans and Advances (1,895.07) (1,110.73)
Direct Tax Paid (2,662.59) (2,639.78)
Net Cash from operating activities 4,937.77 1,167.84
Cash Flow from Investing Activities: -
Purchase of Fixed Assets (5,184.16) (4,740.30)
Sale/(Purchase) of Investments (21,799.41) (2,565.17)
Sale of Fixed Assets 175.00 -
Balance with Subsidiaries (1,102.43) (1,905.33)
Interest and Dividend Received 401.92 200.79
Net Cash used in investment activities (27,509.08) (9,010.01)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities: - -
Issue of Equity Shares 22,548.00 6,216.62
Proceeds from borrowings 2,276.90 2,760.10
Dividend incl. dividend tax (423.85) -
Financing Charges (363.11) (259.59)
Net Cash used from financing activities 24,037.94 8,717.13
Increase in cash and cash equivalents: - -
Cash and Cash equivalents (Opening) 1,571.96 697.00
Cash and Cash equivalents (Closing) 3,038.56 1,571.95
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Notes :

1,466.60 874.95

1 The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Method” as set out in the Accounting Standard - 3 on
cash flow statement issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

2  Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the year consist of cash in hand and balances with banks.

(X in lacs)

Particulars As at As at
31stMarch, 2010 31stMarch, 2009

Cashin hand 37.55 32.47
Balances with Bank 3,001.01 1,539.48
Total 3,038.56 1,571.95

As per our report of even date

For K. M. Kapadia & Associates
Chartered Accountants

sd/-
Kamlesh Kapadia
Membership No0.039707

Place : Mumbai
Dated : 3rd September 2010

A

For Allied Digital Services Ltd.

sd/- sd/-
Nitin Shah Prakash Shah
Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director & CFO

sd/-

Ravindra Joshi
Company Secretary
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315" MARCH, 2010

(X in Lacs)

Particulars As at
31s*March, 2010

As at
31stMarch, 2009

Schedule “1” :- Share Capital
Authorised

5,00,00,000 (Previous year 2,50,00,000 Equity Shares of I 10/-each) 2,500.00

Equity Shares of X 5/- each
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up

4,64,79,952 (Previous year 1,81,14,726 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each) 2,324.00
Equity Shares of ¥ 5/- each fully paid up

2,324.00

Note:

2,500.00

1,811.47

1,811.47

1) Outofthe above, 13,22,300 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each were allotted as fully paid up bonus shares by capitalising reserves

in 1999-2000.

2) Outofthe above, 71,05,605 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each were allotted as fully paid up bonus shares by capitalising reserves

in 2006-07.

3) Outofthe above, 745,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each were allotted as fully paid up shares to En Pointe Technologies Sales
Inc., at the premium 820/- per share under the swap arrangement for the acquisition of En Pointe Global Services LLC in

2008-2009.

Schedule “2” :- Reserves and Surplus
Securities Premium

At the commencement of the year 14,507.21
Addition during the year 22,843.57
37,350.78
Less : Share Issue Expenses 996.58
36,354.20

General Reserve
At the commencement of the year 837.77
Transfer during the year 500.00
1,337.77

Capital Reserve

Subscription amount received on Equity Warrants 188.49
Balance in Profit and Loss Account 23,308.47

61,188.93

Schedule “3” :- Secured Loans
- Term Loans from Banks -

- Working Capital facilities from Banks 6,608.89
6,608.89

Notes:
Security Details:-
Working Capital Facilities :

8,354.03
6,153.18
14,507.21

14,507.21

337.77
500.00
837.77

14,686.42
30,031.40

53.95
4,278.08
4,332.03

a) Working Capital Loan from State Bank of India and Standard Chartered Bank are Secured by hypothecation of Stock, Book
Debts and further secured by way of Collateral charge on office premises, Fixed Deposits with Banks and the Personal

Guarantees of Shri Nitin Shah and Shri Prakash Shah.

b) Foreign Currency Loan from Barclays Bank PLC is secured against SBLC issued by Standard Chartered Bank.

¢) Working Capital Facilities from State Bank of India includes FCNRB facility of USD.4 million fully hedged.

d) Overdraft Facility from ICICI Bank is secured by Fixed Deposits of the company.
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315" MARCH, 2010

(X in Lacs)

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2010

As at
31t March, 2009

Schedule “5” :- Investments
Long Term, Unquoted:-

D)

1)

a)

b)

<)

d)

En Pointe Global Services LLC (USA)

3,06,017 (Previous year: 46,017) Equity Shares of

USD 10 each fully paid up

Digicomp Complete Solutions Ltd.

19,300 (Previous year: 19,300) Equity Shares of ¥ 100/- each
fully paid up

Allied Digital Inc (USA)

(Refer note no.B 4 (ii))

En Pointe Technologies India Private Limited
1000 (Previous year: Nil) Equity Shares of ¥ 100/- each fully paid up

Current Investments:-

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

9)

h)

Standard Chartered Fixed Maturity Plan - Yearly

Previous year: 5,000,000 units of ¥ 10 each

Fortis Money Plus Fund Institutional Plan - Daily Dividend
15,273,534.116 (Previous year: Nil) units of ¥ 10.0031 each
Fortis Flexi Debt Fund - Regular - Qyarterly Dividend
5,037,589.889 (Previous year: Nil) units of ¥ 10.0433 each

HDFC Cash Management Fund Treasury Advantage
Plan - Daily Dividend

25,323,394.680 (Previous year: Nil) units of ¥ 10.0315 each

Kotak Floater Long Term - Daily Dividend

10,228,782.916 (Previous year: Nil) units of ¥ 10.0798 each
Reliance Money Manager Fund - Institutional Option -

Daily Dividend Plan

104,171.931 (Previous year: Nil) units of ¥ 1001.3389 each
Reliance Quatrterly Interval Fund - Series lll - Institutional Dividend Plan
9,996,801.024 (Previous year: Nil) units of ¥ 10.0049 each

ICICI Prudential Flexible Income Plan Premium - Daily Dividend
498,682.211 (Previous year: Nil) units of ¥ 105.7350 each

Birla Sun Life Floating Rate Fund - Long Term - Weekly Dividend
5,146,464.985 (Previous year: Nil) units of ¥ 10.0295 each

SBI SHF Ultra Short Term Fund - Institutional Plan - Daily Dividend
20,170,457.969 (Previous year: Nil) units of ¥ 10.0060 each

DSP Black Rock Floating Rate Fund - Institutional Plan - Weekly Dividend
50,440.971 (Previous year: Nil) units of ¥ 1000.6014 each

DSP Black Rock Floating Rate Fund - Institutional Plan - Daily Dividend
201,933.224 (Previous year: Nil) units of ¥ 1000.5452 each
Canara Robeco Treasury Advantage Super Institutional - Daily Dividend
8,158,037.5631 (Previous year: Nil) units of ¥ 12.4071 each
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7,503.31

572.94

3,770.81

1,525.32

508.45

2,540.32

1,031.04

1,043.11

1,000.17

527.28

516.16

2,018.26

504.71

2,020.43

1,012.18
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315" MARCH, 2010

(X in Lacs)

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2010 31t March, 2009

n) TFLW Tata Floater Fund - Weekly Dividend 505.08 -
5,010,396.032 (Previous year: Nil) units of ¥ 10.0807 each

0) IDFC Money Manager Fund - Treasury Plan 505.12 -
5,047,669.848 (Previous year: Nil) units of ¥ 10.0070 each

p) Baroda Pioneer Treasury Advantage Fund - Institutional Weekly 505.25 -

Dividend Option
5,052,503.52 (Previous year: Nil) units of ¥ 10.0001 each

q) Birla Sunlife Dynamic Bond Fund - Retail - Quarterly Dividend 500.74 -
4,498,748.848 (Previous year: Nil) units of ¥ 11.1306 each
r) Templeton India Short Term Income Retail Plan 500.58 -
46,201.095 (Previous year: Nil) units of ¥ 1083.4842 each
s) SBI Magnum Insta Cash Fund - Daily Dividend Option 1,900.21 -
11,344,306.1306 (Previous year: Nil) units of ¥ 16.7503 each
30,511.47 8,712.06
Schedule “6” :- Inventories
- Stock in trade 918.03 755.32
918.03 755.32

Schedule “7” :- Sundry Debtors
Other Debts
- Considered Good 17,428.67 13,867.21
- Considered Doubtful - -

17,428.67 13,867.21
Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six months
- Considered Good 4,587.33 4,944.50
- Considered Doubtful 478.98 25.50
5,066.31 4,970.00
Total Debtors 22,494.98 18,837.21
Less : Provision for doubtful debts 478.98 25.50
22,016.00 18,811.71
Schedule “8” :- Cash and Bank Balances
Cash in Hand 37.55 32.47
Balances with Scheduled Banks
- in Current Accounts 1,122.60 241.68
- in Deposit Accounts 1,878.41 1,297.80
3,038.56 1,571.95
=
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315" MARCH, 2010

(X in Lacs)

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2010 31t March, 2009

Schedule “9” :- Loans and Advances
(Unsecured, Considered Good)

Advance recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be received 4,341.71 2,499.99
Balance with Subsidiaries 1,606.61 504.19
Staff advances 158.58 88.96
Sundry Deposits 117.48 133.75

6,224.38 3,226.89

Schedule “10” :- Current Liabilities and Provisions
Current Liabilities

Sundry Creditors for Goods 976.79 1,276.25
Sundry Creditors for Expenses 942.37 310.95
Other Liabilities 37.56 55.48
1,956.72 1,642.68
Provisions
- Taxation 637.86 1,262.50
- Gratuity 27.69 42.95
- Dividend including dividend tax 542.00 423.85
- Others 121.09 30.30
- Fringe Benefit Tax - 29.05
1,328.64 1,788.65
3,285.36 3,431.33
=2

ANNUAL REPORT 2009-2010

allied digital®

49 think beyond boundaries



SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2010

(R in Lacs)

Particulars

For the year ended
31st March, 2010

For the year ended
31st March, 2009

Schedule “11” :- Operational Income

Services, Solutions and Sales 46,953.60 38,798.23
Lease Rent 14.82 12.92
Gain/(Loss) on Foreign Currency (net) 44.00 303.69
Others 38.64 49.26
47,051.06 39,164.10

Schedule “12” :- Other Income
Interest Income 75.41 65.40
Dividend Income 326.51 135.38
Other Miscellaneous Income 19.63 17.82
421.55 218.60

Schedule “13” :- Cost of Sales
Opening Stock in Trade 755.32 496.99
Add : Purchases during the year 29,269.18 24,854.99
30,024.50 25,351.98
Less : Closing Stock in Trade 918.03 755.32
29,106.47 24,596.66
Add : Other Direct Expenses 43.17 45.58
29,149.64 24,642.24

Schedule “14” :- Employees Cost

Salaries and Wages 3,681.85 3,427.39
Directors’ Remuneration 88.48 44.00
Contribution to PF and other Funds 132.21 139.08
Contribution to Gratuity Fund 4.16 25.74
Staff Training and Welfare Expenses 33.28 30.64
3,939.98 3,666.85
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2010

(R in Lacs)

Particulars

For the year ended For the year ended

31st March, 2010

31t March, 2009

Schedule “15” :- Administration, Sales and Other Expenses

Rent, Rates & Taxes

Travelling & Conveyance Expenses

Communication Expenses
Printing & Stationery Expenses
Electricity Expenses

Legal & Professional Fees
Repairs & Maintenance
Insurance

Other Administrative Expenses
Provision for Doubtful Debts
Bad debts written off

Loss on sale of Asset

Sales Promotion Expenses
Freight Outwards
Advertisement Expenses

Schedule “16” :- Interest and Financial Charges

Interest to Banks:
On Term Loans
On Working Capital Loans

Bank and Other Financial Charges

51

165.27
165.20
160.92
26.44
70.28
83.19
2454
9.92
111.65
478.98
57.29
44.95
5.53
81.70
67.28
155314

2.15
175.95
185.01
363.11
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142.95
170.43
175.71
26.31
58.53
111.06
50.39
6.96
131.58
25.50
60.07
15.44
90.18
93.07

~ 1,158.18

8.95
208.79
41.85

259.59
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SCHEDULE ‘17’ — SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
A)  Significant Accounting Policies
1) Basis of Preparation

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention and as per the requirements of
the Companies Act, 1956.

2) Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the management of the Company to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to the
contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of income and expenses
during the year. Examples of such estimates include provisions for doubtful debts, employee benefits, provision
for income taxes, accounting for contract costs expected to be incurred to complete software development
and the useful lives of depreciable fixed assets.

3) Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation. Costs include all expenses incurred to bring
the assets to its present location and condition. Financing cost related to acquisition of Fixed Assets are also
included to the extent they relate to the period till such assets are ready to put to use.

4) Depreciation

Depreciation other than on capital work-in-progress is charged so as to write-off the cost of assets, on the
following basis:

Freehold & Leasehold Land & Buildings Straight line 1.63%
Freehold Buildings Straight line 1.63%
Furniture and Fixtures Straight line 6.33%
Computer Equipment (Own Use and Leased) Straight line 16.21%
Motor Cars Straight line 9.5%
Office Equipment Straight line 4.75%
Civil and Plumbing Work Straight line 1.63%

Depreciation is charged only from the date the asset concerned is put to use by the Company.
Fixed Assets individually costing ¥ 5,000/- or less are fully depreciated in the year of acquisition itself.
5) Leases

Lease arrangements where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset substantially vest with
the lessor, are recognised as operating leases. Lease rentals under operating leases are recognised in the
profit and loss account on pro-rata basis over the period of the lease.

6) Impairment

At each Balance Sheet date, the management reviews the carrying amounts of its assets included in each
cash generating unit to determine whether there is any indication that those assets were impaired. If any
such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is re-estimated in order to determine the extent of
impairment loss. Any deviation in the value of such asset is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.
Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s net selling price and value in use.

7) Investments

Long-term investments are stated at cost, less provision for other than temporary diminution in value. Current
investments comprising investments in mutual funds are stated at the lower of cost and fair value, determined
on a portfolio basis.

Profit or Loss on sale of Investment is determined on the specific identification basis.
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8)

9)

10)

11)

12)

Employee Benefits
0) Post Retirement Benefit Plans

Payments to the defined retirement benefit schemes are recognized as expenses when employees
have rendered services entitling them to contributions.

In accordance to the applicable Indian Laws and as per the Accounting Standard 15 (Revised) for
“Accounting for Employees Benefit”, the Company with effect from April 1, 2006 provides for gratuity for
its eligible employees. The Actuarial Gains or Losses are charged to the Profit and Loss Account for
the period in which they occur.

(i)  Employees Defined Contribution Plans

The Company makes Provident Fund contributions to defined contribution plans for qualifying
employees. Under the schemes, the Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of the
payroll costs to fund the benefits. This contribution is made to the Government’s Provident Fund.

Revenue Recognition

Revenues from contracts priced on a time and material basis are recognised when services are rendered
and related costs are incurred.

Sales in case of supply of goods are recognized when the goods are invoiced or dispatched to the customers
and are recorded exclusive of VAT, CST, other local levies and other discounts and rebates.

Revenue from sale of software licenses are recognized upon delivery where there is no customization required.
In case of sale of customized software the same is recognized on the basis of achieving the various milestones
attached with the customization, net of all taxes, local levies and other discounts & rebates.

Service revenue is considered on acceptance of the contract and is accrued over the period of the contract,
net of all taxes, local levies and other discounts & rebates.

Dividends are recorded when the right to receive payment is established.

Interest income is recognised on time proportion basis.

Taxation

Current income tax expense comprises taxes on income from operations in India.

Income tax payable in India is determined in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred tax expense or benefit is recognised on timing differences, being the difference between taxable
income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in the subsequent
periods. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws prevailing as on
the date of the Balance Sheet.

In the event of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses, deferred tax assets are recognised to
the extent that there is virtual certainty that sufficient taxable income will be available in future to realise such
assets.

Provisions for income taxes are presented in the balance sheet after offsetting Advance Taxes paid and TDS
deductions for the respective assessment years.

The Company offsets deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities, if it has a legally enforceable right and
these relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing taxation laws.

Foreign Currency Transactions

The transactions in Foreign Currencies on revenue accounts are stated at the rate of exchange prevailing on
the date of transaction. The difference on account of fluctuation in the rate of exchange prevailing on the
date of transaction and the date of realization is treated as revenue / expenditure.

Differences on translation of Current Assets and Current Liabilities remaining unsettled at the year end are
recognized in the Profit and Loss Account except those relating to acquisition of fixed assets which are adjusted
in the cost of the assets.

Employee Stock Option Scheme

In accordance with the Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme Guidelines,
1999 issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”), the Company is following the Intrinsic
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Value Method of ESOP cost whereby the excess of Fair Market Value of the shares of the Company one day
prior to the date of issue of the shares over the price at which they are issued is recognised as employee
compensation cost. This cost is amortized on straight-line basis over the period of vesting of the Option.

However, during the year, there were no Options vested below the Fair Market Value of the Shares hence no
expenses have been provided on account of Employee Stock Options Cost (Previous Year: Nil).

13) Inventories

Inventories are carried at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined on a first in first out basis.
Purchased goods in transit are carried at cost. Stores and spare parts are carried at cost less provision for
obsolescence.

B) Notes on Accounts
1)  Acquisitions / Divestments

(i)  On 1st April, 2009, the Company has acquired 100% Equity Stake in En Pointe Technologies India
Private Limited (EPTIPL) for a consideration of US$ 1/-. EPTIPL is a Company engaged and specialised
in SAP support & implementation. Since the amounts shown in Audited Financial Statements of the
Company are shown as ¥ in Lacs’, the amount reflecting under the Schedule of investment against
EPTIPL is Nil.

2) Employee Benefits

(i)  An amount of ¥ 20.00 Lacs (Previous Year ¥ 2.00 Lacs) has been contributed towards the Employees
Gratuity Fund against the current year liability of ¥ 4.16 Lacs (Previous Year ¥ 25.74 Lacs) and earlier
year liabilities as per the Actuarial Valuation for Gratuity as on 31st March 2010. The Company has its
Employees Gratuity Fund managed by Birla Sun Life Insurance Company.

(i)  The Company recognised I 89.40 Lacs (Previous year: ¥ 84.46 Lacs) for provident fund contributions
during the year. The contributions payable to this plan by the Company are at rates specified in the
rules of the scheme and the same are charged to the Profit and Loss Account of the Company.

(iii) Employees Stock Options

The Company by a Special Resolution passed at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on January
02, 2007 approved the Employee Stock Option Scheme under Section 79 A of the Companies Act,
1956 to be read along with SEBI (Employee Stock Option and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme)
Guidelines, 1999 whereby options convertible into Equity Shares had been granted to eligible
employees of the Company. The Board of Directors had resolved to grant the Options to the eligible
employees vide resolution dated January 22, 2007, consequently the Options were granted to eligible
employees.

The Company has two Stock Options Plans which are summarized as under:
(a) Stock Option Scheme (2007) Loyalty Grant

Under this scheme, the Company had granted 63,300 Options @ I 10/- each to the eligible
employees.

Out of the above mentioned grant of 63,300 Options,50,436 Options were exercised by the eligible
employees and balance Options were lapsed.

(b) Stock Option Scheme (2007) Growth Grant

Under this scheme, the Company had granted 4,30,300 Options (pre-split of Company’s Equity
Shares) @ T 95/- each to the eligible employees which were to be exercised within four years
from the date of the grant.

Out of the above, during the year under review 196,050 (pre — split of Company’s Equity Shares)
and 58,400 (post - split of Company’s Equity Shares) Options were exercised by the eligible
employees.
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3)

4)

5)

The summary of the Stock Options exercised by the eligible employees during the year under review
are as under :

Outstanding options as at April 1, 2009 - 3,17,400
Granted during the year - Nil
Exercised during the year (Pre-split) - 196,050
Exercised during the year (Post-split) - 58,400
Forfeited/lapsed during the year (Pre-split) - 4,200
Outstanding options as at March 31, 2010 (Post-split) - 1,75,900

Contingent Liabilities

0]

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

As per the Certificate issued by the banks, value of bank guarantees outstanding as on 31st March,
2010 amounts to ¥ 996.09 Lacs (Previous Year ¥ 744.64 Lacs) and the value of Letter of Credit
Outstanding as on 31st March, 2010 amounts to ¥ 24.81 Lacs (Previous Year ¥ 145.52 Lacs).

Claim against the Company not acknowledged as debts ¥ 5.92 Lacs (Previous Year < 5.92 Lacs). The
Company has deposited ¥ 4.50 Lacs (Previous Year ¥ 4.50 Lacs) against the same in the Mumbai High
Court.

Vide order of the Deputy Commissioner of Income Tax dated 26.05.2008 for the A.Y. 2006-07, the
Company’s claim of deduction u/s 10A of ¥ 93.05 Lacs out of the total claim of ¥ 552.37 Lacs has been
disallowed on account of delay in realization of export proceeds. An amount of ¥ 40.00 Lacs is payable
on account of this disallowance. The Company has preferred an appeal with the Commissioner of Income
Tax (Appeals)-1IV, Mumbai against this order and is likely to get substantial relief after this appeal is
decided. The Company has already paid ¥ 10.00 Lacs out of the total demand as per the aforesaid
order.

Vide order of Deputy Commissioner of Income Tax 4(1) dated 14.12.2009 for the A.Y. 2007-08, the
Company’s claim of deduction u/s 10A of ¥ 27.00 Lacs out of the total claim of ¥ 711.02 Lacs has been
disallowed on account of allocation of common expenses to the Software Technology Park Undertaking.
The Company has preferred an appeal with the Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeal-8) Mumbai against
this order and is likely to get substantial relief after this appeal is decided.

Liability of ¥ 5.00 Lacs each F.Y. 2006-07 and 2007-08 as per the order of Deputy Commissioner of
Income Tax 4(1) is due. The Company has preferred an appeal with the Commissioner of Income Tax
(Appeal-8), Mumbai against the said order and full relief is expected from the outcome of this appeal.

Current Assets, Loans and Advances

In the opinion of the Board, the Current Assets, Loans and Advances are approximately of the value stated
and are realisable in the ordinary course of business.

0]

(if)

The management is in process of obtaining external confirmations and reconciling balances relating to
Sundry Debtors and Loans & Advances amounting to ¥ 22,494.98 Lacs and X 6,224.38 Lacs respectively
as at 31st March 2010. Accordingly the need to make further provisions for doubtful debts, if any, will
be assessed and given effect into the books of accounts in the year of completion of exercise mentioned
hereinabove.

Amounts extended to wholly owned subsidiary company Allied Digital Inc has been shown under the
head investment as the same is long term in nature.

Current Liabilities and Provisions

In the opinion of the Board, the Current Liabilities are approximately at the fair value in the Balance Sheet.
Balances of Sundry Creditors are subject to confirmation and reconciliation.

The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event that probably
requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
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6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

11)

Additional Information pursuant to the Provisions of Part Il of the Schedule VI of the Companies
Act 1956

( In Lacs)

Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2010 31t March, 2009

(i) Income in Foreign Currency
Sales of services, Software & Solution 4,906.97 4,880.77

(i) Expenditure in Foreign Currency
(subject to deduction of tax where applicable)

(a) Travelling Expenses 37.54 28.05
(b) Professional Fees 1.89 Nil
(iii) Value of Imports calculated on C.I.F. basis

(a) Capital goods 98.64 253.33
(b) Trade goods 218.33 383.45

Quantitative Information

Considering the nature of business of the Company, it is not practically possible to give quantitative information
in the absence of common expressible unit.

Dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

The names of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises to whom the Company owes a sum exceeding
% 1 Lac, which is outstanding for more than 30 days, could not be identified, as the necessary information is
not in the possession of the Company.

Earnings Per Share

2009-10 2008-09

A Weighted average number of Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each
| Number of shares at the beginning of the year (Nos.) of ¥ 10/- each. 1,81,14,726 1,72,89,740
I Number of at the end of the year (Nos.) of ¥ 5/- each (Previous Year of

< 10/- each) 4,64,79,952 1,81,14,726
Il ESOP outstanding to employees of 1,75,900 Eq. Shares of ¥ 5/- each

(previous year 2,35,300 Eq. Shares of ¥ 10/- each) @ ¥ 47.50 per share 1,75,900 3,17,400
IV Weighted average number of Equity Shares of ¥ 5/- each (Previous Year

< 10/- each) outstanding during the year (Nos) for Basic EPS 4,07,37,334 1,76,17,791
V  Weighted average number of Equity Shares of ¥ 5/- each (Previous Year

< 10/- eqch) outstanding during the year (Nos) for Dilutive EPS 4,07,79,111 1,76,17,791
B  Net Profit after tax available for Equity Shareholders (In ¥ Lacs) 9,664.05 7,954.57
C Basic income per share (in ) [B/A (V)] 32372 745.15
D Diluted income per share (in ) [B/A (vi)] 3 23.70 745.15

Split of Shares

i) During the year, the Equity Share of ¥ 10/- each is Sub-divided into 2 Equity shares of ¥ 5/- each vide
special resolution passed at 15th Annual General Meeting held on September 23, 2009.

ii) Pursuant to the Sub-division of Equity Share of the Company from ¥ 10/- each to ¥ 5/- each the Basic &
Diluted EPS and number of shares have been computed for the current year and restated for the
previous year based on the face value of ¥ 5/- per equity share.

Issue of Warrant to BCCL

During the year, the Company has allotted 2,00,000 (Two Lacs) Warrants (convertible into Equity Shares of
% 5/- each) to Bennett, Coleman and Company Limited (“BCCL") on preferential allotment basis at I 377/-
per warrant with following condition; (1) if at the time of conversion, the price determined in accordance with
SEBI (ICDR) is less than ¥ 377/- then the Warrants will be converted at such lower price; (2) but in any case
such lower price shall not be below ¥ 277/- per Warrant.

== ANNUAL REPORT 2009-2010

allied|digital”

think beyond boundaries 56



12) Taxes on Income

(i) Provision for taxation for the year has been made in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax
Act, 1961.

(i)  In terms of Accounting Standard on “Accounting for Taxes on Income” (AS 22), the Company has
recognised Deferred Tax Liability amounting to ¥ 284.96 Lacs (Previous Year ¥ 147.75 Lacs) for the
period ended 31st March, 2010 in the Profit and Loss Account.

The amount of Deferred Tax Liability as on 31st March, 2010 comprises of:

( In Lacs)
Sr. No.| Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2010 | 31st March, 2009

Deferred Tax Liability/ (Asset)
1 Depreciation 1,017.40 312.85
2 Provision for Bad Debts (162.61) (8.67)
3 On account of Exchange Rate Fluctuation - -
4 On account of Deferred Revenue Expenses (564.45) (169.28)
5 On account of other disallowable Expenses and Income - 20.92
6 Gratuity (5.38) (8.07)
Deferred Tax Liability / (Assets) 284.96 147.75

13) Related Party Disclosures

A) Related Parties and their Relationship

(i)  Subsidiaries

1.
2.
3.
4.

Digicomp Complete Solutions Ltd.
En Pointe Global Services LLC
Allied Digital Inc

En Pointe Technologies India Private Limited

(i) Associates

1.
2.
3.
4.

Assetlite Equipment India Private Limited

Allied CNT Solutions Private Limited*
The Gateways

Digicomp Electronics Testing Services (DETS) Pte. Limited

Note : The company has divested its Equity Stake in Allied CNT Solutions Pvt. Ltd. during financial year 2008-09.

(i)  Key Management Personnel & their relatives (KMP)

Mr. Nitin Shah

Mr. Prakash Shah
Mr. Manoj Shah
Mr. Bimal Raj

Mr. Bharat Shah*
Mrs.Tejal P. Shah
Mr. Nehal N. Shah
Mrs. Smitha B. Raj

(** Expired on 06/06/2008)
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Chairman & Managing Director
Executive Director & CFO
Executive Director

Executive Director

Brother of Director

Wife of Mr. Prakash Shah

Son of Mr. Nitin Shah

Wife of Mr. Bimal Raj

=

allied digital®

think beyond boundaries




B) Nature of Transactions with the Related Parties

(X In Lacs)
Year ended 31st March, 2010 Subsidiaries Associates Key Management
Personnel
Revenue 1,545.11 108.57 -
8.75 25.73 -
Purchase of goods, Services and facilities 28.57 44.67 8.41
21.18 80.95 2.17
Loan and Advances 2,018.31 2.98 -
518.58 61.00 -
C) Balances with Related Parties
(R in Lacs)
As at 31%t March, 2010 Subsidiaries Associates Key Management
Personnel
Debtors 10.30 100.14 -
- 58.54 -
Loan and Advances 1,606.61 - -
504.19 328.01 -
Sundry Creditors - - -
7.69 - -
(iv) Remuneration to Key Management Personnel
( In Lacs)
Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2010 31st March, 2009
Mr. Nitin Shah 34.38 20.00
Mr. Prakash Shah 19.69 10.00
Mr. Manoj Shah 14.00 14.00
Mr. Bimal Raj 20.42 Nil
Total Remuneration 88.48 44.00
(v) Computation of Net Profit in accordance with Section 198 and with Section 349 of the Companies
Act, 1956
( In Lacs)
Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2010 31st March, 2009
(a) Net Profit as per Profit and Loss Account 9,664.05 7,954.57
Add: Provision for Income Tax and Fringe Benefit Tax 2,008.90 1,476.54
Provision for Deferred Tax 137.21 136.15
Profit under Section 349 of the Companies Act, 1956 11,810.16 9,567.26
Add: Managerial Remuneration 88.48 44.00
Depreciation as per accounts 656.58 88.58
Provision for bad and doubtful debts 478.98 25.50
Less: Depreciation as per Section 350 of the 656.58 358.65
Companies Act, 1956
Profit under Section 198 of the Companies Act, 1956 12,377.62 9,366.69
(b) Details of Managerial Remuneration under
Section 198 of the Companies Act, 1956
Salaries, Remuneration and Allowances 88.48 44.00
Total 88.48 44.00
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14)

Auditors’ Remuneration

(X In Lacs)

Year Ended Year Ended

31st March, 2010  31stMarch, 2009

For services as Auditors, including quarterly audits 3.50* 2.00%
For Tax Audit 0.50* 0.50*
Others 4.95* Nil
8.95 2.50

* excluding service tax

15) Lease Incomes
In accordance with the Accounting Standard 19, “Leases” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India, the Company has given Assets on Operational Lease on or after 1t April 2001. These assets have been
capitalised and consequently depreciation has also been provided on these assets. The minimum lease rent
receivable as at 31 March, 2010 are as follows:
(® In Lacs)
Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2010 31 March, 2009
Lease Rent Receivable
Not Later than One Year 14.82 19.57
Later than One Year but Not Later than Five Years 107.65 38.21
16) Segment Reporting
During the year under review, the Company’s business consisted of two reportable business segments i.e.
Solutions and Infrastructure Management Services. The details pertaining to attributable Revenues, Profits and
Capital employed are given hereunder.
( In Lacs)
Sr. | Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
No. 31st March, 2010 | 31 March, 2009
1 Segment Revenue
Solutions 30,530 27,670
Infrastructure Management Services 16,424 11,126
Unallocated 519 585
Net Segment Revenue 47,473 39,383
2 Profit before Interest, unallocable expenses & Tax
Solutions 8,186 8,440
Infrastructure Management Services 11,889 7,865
20,075 16,305
Less : i) Interest 363 260
ii) Un-allocable Expenses (net of un-allocable income) 7,902 6,478
Total Profit Before Tax 11,810 9,567
3 Capital Employed
Unallocable 33,464 23,328
Total Capital Employed 33,464 23,328
17) Previous year’s figures have been recast / restated wherever necessary.
18) Previous year’s figures are in italics.
As per our report of even date For Allied Digital Services Ltd.
sd/- sd/-
For K. M. Kapadia & Associates Nitin Shah Prakash Shah
Chartered Accountants Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director & CFO
sd/- sd/-
Kamlesh Kapadia Ravindra Joshi
Membership No0.039707 Company Secretary
Place : Mumbai
Dated : 3 September 2010 )
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Balance Sheet Abstract and Company’s General Business Profile:

Information pursuant to Part IV of schedule VI to Companies Act, 1956.

| Registration Details

Registration No. : | 85488 | State Code: 11
Balance Sheet Date : 31 March 2010
Date Month Year

Il. Capital Raised during the Year (% in Lacs)

Public Issue | N.A. | Right Issue | N.A. |

Bonus Issue | N.A. | Private Placement/ | 23,142 |
Promoter’s Contribution

Call Unpaid/ Received | N.A. |

lll. Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds (Rs. In Lacs)

Total Liabilities | 70,407 | Total Assets | 70,407 |

Sources of Funds

Paid up Capital | 2,324 | Reserve and Surplus | 61,189 |
Share Application Money | NIL | Secured Loans | 6,609 |
Unsecured Loans | NIL | Deferred Tax Liability | 285 |

Application of Funds

Net Fixed Assets | 10,984 | Investments | 30,511 |
Net Current Assets | 28912 | Deferred Tax Asset | NIL |
Accumulated Losses | NIL |

IV. Performance of Company. (Rs. In Lacs)

Turnover and Income | 47,473 | Total Expenditure | 35,662 |
Profit/ Loss Before Tax | 11,810 | Profit/Loss After Tax | 9,664 |

(Please tick appropriate box.+ Profit, - for Loss)

Earnings Per Share in ) | 23.72 | Dividend Rate % | 20% |

V. Generic Names of Three Principal Prodicts/Services of Company (As Per Monetary Terms)
ltem Code No. (ITC Code) | 84713010 | Item Code No. (ITC Code) | 85249113 |
Product Description |Personal Computers | Product Description | |.T Software |
As per our report of even date For Allied Digital Services Ltd.
sd/- sd/-
For K. M. Kapadia & Associates Nitin Shah Prakash Shah
Chartered Accountants Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director & CFO
sd/- sd/-
Kamlesh Kapadia Ravindra Joshi
Membership No0.039707 Company Secretary

Place : Mumbai
Dated : 3rd September 2010
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AUDITORS’ REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
ALLIED DIGITAL SERVICES LIMITED

We have audited the attached Consolidated Balance Sheet of ALLIED DIGITAL SERVICES LIMITED and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred as “the ADSL Group) as at March 31, 2010 and the Consolidated Profit & Loss Alc
and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto. These financial statements
are the responsibility of the Company’s management and have been prepared by the management on the basis of
separate financial statements and other financial information regarding components. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosure in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the over all financial statement presentation. We believe
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We did not audit the financial statements of certain subsidiaries whose financial statements reflect total assets (net)
of ¥ 7,927.30 lacs as at March 31, 2010, total revenues of ¥ 17,993.52 lacs and net operating cash out flows
amounting to ¥ 2,699.53 lacs for the year ended on that date. These financial statements and other financial information
have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion is based solely on
these reports of other auditors.

We report that the consolidated financial statement have been prepared by the ADSL Group’s management in
accordance with the requirements of the Accounting Standards (AS) 21, Consolidated Financial statements and
Accounting Standards (AS) 23 Accounting for Investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Based on our audit and on consideration of reports of other auditors on separate financial statement and on the
financial statement of the component, and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us,
we are of the opinion that, subject to our Notes of Accounts, the attached consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principle generally accepted in India:

(i) In the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the ADSL Group as at March 31, 2010;
(i) In the case of Consolidated Profit and Loss A/c , of the profit on that date; and

(i) In the case of Consolidated Cash Flow Statements, of the cash flows for the year ended that

For K. M. Kapadia & Associates,
Chartered Accountants

sd/-
(Kamlesh Kapadia)

Membership No.: 039707
Place : Mumbai
Date : 3" September, 2010

2
ANNUAL REPORT 2009-2010 —

allied|digital”

61 think beyond boundaries



CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31T MARCH, 2010

( in Lacs)

Particulars Schedule

As at As at
31st March, 2010 31 March, 2009

Sources of Funds
Shareholders’ Funds

Share Capital 1 2,324.00 1,811.47
Reserves and Surplus 2 61,006.25 29,820.95
Minority Interest 872.32 361.17
Loan Funds
Secured Loans 3 9,516.69 8,413.12
Unsecured Loans 43.97 600.36
Deferred Tax Liability 314.07 160.39
Total 74,077.30 41,167.46
Application of Funds
Fixed Assets 5
Gross Block 8,678.41 5,082.77
Less: Depreciation 1,776.35 915.82
Net Block 6,902.06 4,166.95
Capital Work in Progress 5,031.05 3,385.89
11,933.11 7,552.84
Goodwill (On Consolidation) 11,260.11 11,252.22
Investments 6 18,664.41 500.00
Current Assets, Loans and Advances
Inventories 7 1,309.95 1,059.47
Sundry Debtors 8 26,579.74 22,718.41
Cash and Bank Balances 9 3,539.64 1,651.94
Loans and Advances 10 5,308.30 3,304.78
36,737.63 28,734.60
Less : Current Liabilities and Provisions 11
Current Liabilities 3,131.09 5,035.84
Provisions 1,386.87 1,836.36
4,517.96 6,872.19
Net Current Assets 32,219.67 21,862.40
Total 74,077.30 41,167.46
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts 18
As per our report of even date For Allied Digital Services Ltd.
sd/- sd/-
For K. M. Kapadia & Associates Nitin Shah Prakash Shah
Chartered Accountants Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director & CFO

sd/-
Kamlesh Kapadia
Membership No0.039707

Place : Mumbai
Dated : 3" September, 2010
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CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2010

( in Lacs)
Particulars Schedule As at As at
31st March, 2010 31st March, 2009
Income
Operational Income 12 67,304.51 55,574.93
Other Income 13 429.33 222.78
67,733.84 55,797.71
Expenditure - -
Cost of Sales 14 40,970.63 34,461.01
Employee Costs 15 8,559.51 7,366.92
Administration, Selling and Other Expenses 16 4,741.54 3,785.45
54,271.68 45,613.38
Profit before Interest, Depreciation,Amortization, Tax - -
& Exceptional Items 13,462.16 10,184.33
Interest and Finance Charges 17 605.83 561.79
Depreciation and Amortization 5 875.72 496.82
Profit before Tax & Exceptional Items 11,980.61 9,125.72
Excess Depreciation reversed in respect of earlier years - 270.07
Profit before Tax 11,980.61 9,395.79
Provision for Taxation including FBT 2,084.32 1,530.92
Deferred Tax Liability/(Asset) 153.62 145.09
Profit after Tax 9,742.67 7,719.78
Minority Interest 82.36 28.38
Profit after Minority Interest 9,660.31 7,691.40
Balance in Profit and Loss account b/f 14,423.25 7,655.69
Profit available for Appropriation 24,083.56 15,347.09
Appropriations :
Transfer to General Reserve 500.00 500.00
Proposed Dividend 464.80 362.29
Dividend Tax 77.20 61.55
Balance in Profit and Loss account c/f 23,041.56 14,423.25
Earning per share (Refer Note No. 10(ii)) - -
Basic 23.71 21.83
Diluted 23.69 21.83
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts 18
As per our report of even date For Allied Digital Services Ltd.
sd/- sd/-
For K. M. Kapadia & Associates Nitin Shah Prakash Shah
Chartered Accountants Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director & CFO

sd/-
Kamlesh Kapadia
Membership N0.039707

Place : Mumbai
Dated : 3" September, 2010
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315" MARCH, 2010

( in Lacs)

Particulars

For the year ended
31st March, 2010

For the year ended
31st March, 2009

Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
Net Profit before tax

Adjustments for :

Depreciation and Amortization

Loss on sale of assets

Interest Expenses

Interest and Dividend Income
Amortization of ESOP compensation cost
Operating profit before working capital changes
Adjustments for :

Trade and other receivables

Inventories

Trade Payables

Loans and Advances

Direct Tax Paid

Net Cash from operating activities
Cash Flow from Investing Activities:
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Sale/(Purchase) of Investments

Sale of fixed assets

Foreign Currency Transalation Reserves
Interest and Dividend Received

Net Cash used in investment activities
Cash Flow from Financing Activities:
Issue of Equity Shares

Proceeds from borrowings

Financing Charges

Dividend paid

Net Cash used from financing activities
Increase in cash and cash equivalents:
Cash and Cash equivalents (Opening)
Cash and Cash equivalents (Closing)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Notes :

11,980.61

1,374.87
53.62
605.83
(403.94)

13,610.99

(4,360.48)

(250.48)
(1,830.84)
(2,007.17)

(2,722.20)
2,439.82

(5,498.81)
(18,172.29)
189.27
31.51
403.94
(23,046.38)

22,976.79
547.18
(605.83)

(423.85)
22,494.29

1,651.95
3.539.64
1,887.69

9,395.79

441.16
1.38
561.79
(201.98)

(4.86)
10,193.28

(8,131.76)
(562.48)
2,909.07

(1,681.59)

(2,696.12)
30.40

(5,813.29)
(6,703.91)

52.72
201.98
(12,262.50)

6,288.40
7,441.55
(561.79)

_ 1316816
715.90

1.651.95
936.05

1 The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Method” as set out in the Accounting Standard - 3 on
cash flow statement issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

2  Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the year consist of cash in hand and balances with banks.

Particulars As at As at

31stMarch, 2010 31stMarch, 2009
Cashin hand 40.87 33.99
Balances with Bank 3,498.77 1,617.96
Total 3,539.64 1,651.95

As per our report of even date

For K. M. Kapadia & Associates
Chartered Accountants

sd/-
Kamlesh Kapadia
Membership No0.039707

Place : Mumbai
Dated : 3" September, 2010
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For Allied Digital Services Ltd.

sd/-
Nitin Shah
Chairman & Managing Director

sd/-
Prakash Shah

Executive Director & CFO

sd/-
Ravindra Joshi
Company Secretary
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CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315" MARCH, 2010

(X in Lacs)

Particulars As at
31stMarch, 2010

As at
31stMarch, 2009

Schedule “1” :- Share Capital

Authorised
5,00,00,000 (Previous year 2,50,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each) 2,500.00
Equity Shares of ¥ 5/- each -
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up 2,324.00
4,64,79,952 (Previous year 1,81,14,726 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each) 2,324.00
Equity Shares of ¥ 5/- each fully paid up -
Note:

2,500.00

1,811.47
1,811.47

1) Outofthe above, 13,22,300 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each were allotted as fully paid up bonus shares by capitalising reserves

in 1999-2000.

2) Outofthe above, 71,05,605 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each were allotted as fully paid up bonus shares by capitalising reserves

in 2006-07.

3) Outofthe above, 745,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each were allotted as fully paid up shares to En Pointe Technologies Sales
Inc., at the premium 820/- per share under the swap arrangement for the acquisition of En Pointe Global Services LLC in 2008-

2009.
Schedule “2” :- Reserves and Surplus
Securities Premium

At the commencement of the year 14,507.21
Additions during the year 22,843.57
37,350.78
Less : Share Issue Expenses 996.58
36,354.20

General Reserve
At the commencement of the year 837.77
Transfer during the year 500.00
1,337.77

Capital Reserve

Subscription Amount Received on Equity Warrants 188.49
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve 84.23
Balance in Profit and Loss Account 23,041.56
61,006.25
Schedule “3” :- Secured Loans -
- Term Loan from Banks 2,907.80
- Working Capital Loans from Banks 6,608.89

9,516.69
Security Details:-
Working Capital Facilities :

8,354.03
6,153.18
14,507.21

14,507.21

337.77
500.00
837.77

52.72
14,423.25
29,820.95

4,135.04
4,278.08
8,413.12

a) Working Capital Loan from State Bank of India and Standard Chartered Bank (incl. loan given to Allied Digital Inc) are Secured
by hypothecation of Stock, Book Debts and further secured by way of Collateral charge on office premises, Fixed Deposits

with Banks and the Personal Guarantees of Shri Nitin Shah and Shri Prakash Shah.

b) Foreign Currency Loan from Barclays Bank PLC is secured against SBLC issued by Standard Chartered Bank.

c) Working Capital Facilities from State Bank of India includes FCNRB facility of USD.4 million fully hedged.

d) Overdraft Facility from ICICI Bank is secured by Fixed Deposits of the Company.
Schedule “4” :- Unsecured Loans

- Overdraft from Bank 14.50
- From Shareholders -
- From Others 29.47

43.97
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CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31STMARCH , 2010

( in Lacs)

Particulars

As at

31st March, 2010

As at
31t March, 2009

Schedule “6” :- Investments

I) Current Investments:-

a)

b)

<)

d)

e)

f)

9)

h)

n)

0)

p)

a)

n

s)

Standard Chartered Fixed Maturity Plan - Yearly
Previous year: 5,000,000 units of ¥ 10 each

Fortis Money Plus Fund Institutional Plan - Daily Dividend
15,273,534.116 (Previous year: Nil) units of ¥ 10.0031 each

Fortis Flexi Debt Fund - Regular - Qyarterly Dividend
5,037,589.889 (Previous year: Nil) units of ¥ 10.0433 each

HDFC Cash Management Fund Treasury Advantage Plan - Daily Dividend
25,323,394.680 (Previous year: Nil) units of ¥ 10.0315 each

Kotak Floater Long Term - Daily Dividend
10,228,782.916 (Previous year: Nil) units of ¥ 10.0798 each

Reliance Money Manager Fund - Institutional Option - Daily Dividend Plan
104,171.931 (Previous year: Nil) units of ¥ 1001.3389 each

Reliance Quarterly Interval Fund - Series Il - Institutional Dividend Plan
9,996,801.024 (Previous year: Nil) units of ¥ 10.0049 each

ICICI Prudential Flexible Income Plan Premium - Daily Dividend
498,682.211 (Previous year: Nil) units of ¥ 105.7350 each

Birla Sun Life Floating Rate Fund - Long Term - Weekly Dividend
5,146,464.985 (Previous year: Nil) units of ¥ 10.0295 each

SBI SHF Ultra Short Term Fund - Institutional Plan - Daily Dividend
20,170,457.969 (Previous year: Nil) units of ¥ 10.0060 each

DSP Black Rock Floating Rate Fund - Institutional Plan - Weekly Dividend
50,440.971 (Previous year: Nil) units of ¥ 1000.6014 each

DSP Black Rock Floating Rate Fund - Institutional Plan - Daily Dividend
201,933.224 (Previous year: Nil) units of ¥ 1000.5452 each

Canara Robeco Treasury Advantage Super Institutional - Daily Dividend
8,158,037.5631 (Previous year: Nil) units of ¥ 12.4071 each

TFLW Tata Floater Fund - Weekly Dividend
5,010,396.032 (Previous year: Nil) units of ¥ 10.0807 each

IDFC Money Manager Fund - Treasury Plan
5,047,669.848 (Previous year: Nil) units of ¥ 10.0070 each

Baroda Pioneer Treasury Advantage Fund - Institutional Weekly Dividend
Option 5,052,503.52 (Previous year: Nil) units of ¥ 10.0001 each

Birla Sunlife Dynamic Bond Fund - Retail - Quarterly Dividend
4,498,748.848 (Previous year: Nil) units of ¥ 11.1306 each

Templeton India Short Term Income Retail Plan
46,201.095 (Previous year: Nil) units of ¥ 1083.4842 each

SBI Magnum Insta Cash Fund - Daily Dividend Option
11,344,306.1306 (Previous year: Nil) units of ¥ 16.7503 each

1,525.32

508.45

2,540.32

1,031.04

1,043.11

1,000.17

527.28

516.16

2,018.26

504.71

2,020.43

1,012.18

505.08

505.12

505.25

500.74

500.58

1,900.21

500.00

18,664.41
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CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315" MARCH, 2010

( in Lacs)

Particulars

As at
31t March, 2010

As at
31t March, 2009

Schedule “7” :- Inventories
- Stock in trade

Schedule “8” :- Sundry Debtors
Other Debts
- Considered Good
- Considered Doubtful

Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six months
- Considered Good
- Considered Doubtful

Total Debtors
Less : Provision for doubtful debts

Schedule “9” :- Cash and Bank Balances
Cash in Hand
Balances with Scheduled Banks
- in Current Accounts
- in Deposit Accounts

Schedule “10” :- Loans and Advances
(Unsecured, Considered Good)
Advance recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be received
Staff Advances
Sundry Deposits
Advance Tax and TDS

Schedule “11” :- Current Liabilities and Provisions

Current Liabilities
Sundry Creditors for Goods
Advance received against order
Sundry Creditors for Expenses
Book overdraft with bank
Other Liabilities

Provisions
Provision for Taxation
Provision for Gratuity
Provision for Dividend including dividend tax
Provision for Service Tax
Provisions for Others
Provision for Fringe Benefit Tax

a2

1,309.95
1,309.95

21,961.70
21,961.70

4,618.04
685.91
5,303.94
27,265.65
685.91
26,579.74

40.87

1,590.74

1,908.03

3,539.64

4,902.26
164.03
234.43

7.58

5,308.30

1,587.16
1.97
1,057.07
226.90
257.99

3,131.09

659.29
27.69
542.00
36.80
121.09

1,386.87
4,517.96

1,059.47
1,059.47

17,754.70
17,754.70

4,963.71
214.47
5,178.18
22,932.88
214.47
22,718.41

33.99

293.00
1,324.95
1,651.94

3,008.21
95.27
190.07
11.23
3,304.78

3,660.60
0.75
1,219.55
26.59
128.35
5,035.84

1,271.77
46.10
423.85
35.29
30.30
29.05
1,836.36
6,872.20
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CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2010

( in Lacs)

Particulars

As at
31t March, 2010

As at
31t March, 2009

Schedule “12” :- Operational Income
Services, Solutions and Sales

Lease Rent

Gain/(Loss) on Foreign Currency (net)
Others

Schedule “13” :- Other Income
Interest Income

Dividend Received

Other Miscellaneous Income

Schedule “14” :- Cost of Sales
Opening Stock in Trade
Add : Purchases during the year

Less : Closing Stock in Trade

Add : Other Direct Expenses

Schedule “15” :- Employees Costs
Salaries and Wages

Directors’ Remuneration
Contribution to PF and other Funds
Countribution to Gratuity Fund

Staff Training and Welfare Expenses

69

67,232.14
14.82
18.91
38.64

67,304.51

77.43
326.51
25.39

429.33

969.00

41,112.02

42,081.02
1,236.84

40,844.18

126.45

40,970.63

6,659.10
98.08
852.42
4.16
945.75

8,559.51
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55,210.43
12.92
302.31
49.27
55,574.93

66.60
135.38
20.80
222.78

605.32
34,746.17
35,351.49

1,059.47
34,292.02

168.99

34,461.01

5,853.80
51.22
703.71
30.50
727.69
7,366.92
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CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2010
( in Lacs)

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2010  31st March, 2009

Schedule “16” :- Administration, Selling and Other Expenses

Rent, Rates & Taxes 575.50 431.60
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 522.97 461.65
Communication Expenses 423.36 378.15
Printing & Stationery Expenses 38.32 34.12
Electricity Expenses 90.80 68.99
Legal & Professional Fee 135.25 173.49
Repairs & Maintenance 74.46 85.50
Insurance 157.65 106.15
Other Administrative Expenses 838.99 726.05
Provision for Doubtful Debts 499.15 214.40
Bad debts written off 59.57 60.07
Loss on sale of assets 53.62 1.38
Prior period expenses 2.94 1.02
Sales Promotion Expenses 16.79 24.44
Freight Outwards 100.06 99.60
Commission 1,040.23 824.69
Advertisement Expenses 111.88 94.15

4,741.54 3,785.45

Schedule “17” :- Interest and Financial Charges

Interest to Banks:

On Term Loans 202.87 199.29
On Working Capital Loans 217.95 315.75
Bank and Other Financial Charges 185.01 46.75
605.83 561.79
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SCHEDULE “18’ — SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

A)
1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Preparation

The Consolidated Financial Statements of Allied Digital Services Limited and its subsidiaries are prepared
under the historical cost convention and as per the requirements of the Companies Act, 1956.

Principles of Consolidation

The Financial Statements of the subsidiary companies used for the publishing of the consolidated results are
drawn upto the same reporting date as of the Company.

The consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on the following basis:

(i) The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary companies have been combined on the line by
line basis by adding together like item of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Inter-Company balances
and transactions and unrealized profits or losses have been fully eliminated.

(i) The excess of cost to the Parent Company of its investments in subsidiary companies over its share of the
equity of the subsidiary companies at the dates on which the investment in subsidiary companies are made,
is recognized as ‘Goodwill' being an asset in the consolidated financial statements. Alternatively, where the
share of equity in the subsidiary companies as on the date of investment is in excess of cost of investment of
the Company, it is recognized as ‘Capital Reserve’ and shown under the head ‘Reserves and Surplus’, in
the consolidated financial statements.

(iii) Minority interest in the net assets of the consolidated subsidiaries consists of the amount of the equity
attributable to the minority shareholders at the dates on which investments are made by the Company in the
subsidiary companies and further movements in their share in the equity, subsequent to the dates of
investments.

(iv) Interest in a jointly controlled entity is reported using proportionate consolidation.
Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the management of the Company to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to the contingent
liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of income and expenses during the
year. Examples of such estimates include provisions for doubtful debts, employee benefits, provision for income
taxes, accounting for contract costs expected to be incurred to complete software development and the useful
lives of depreciable fixed assets.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation. Costs include all expenses incurred to bring the
assets to its present location and condition. Financing cost related to acquisition of Fixed Assets are also
included to the extent they relate to the period till such assets are ready to put to use.

Depreciation

Depreciation other than on capital work-in-progress is charged so as to write-off the cost of assets, on the
following basis:

Freehold & Leasehold Land & Buildings Straight line 1.63%
Furniture and Fixtures Straight line 6.33%
Computer Equipment (Own Use and Leased) Straight line 16.21%
Motor Cars Straight line 9.5%
Office Equipment Straight line 4.75%
Civil and Plumbing Work Straight line 1.63%

Depreciation is charged only from the date the concerned asset is put to use by the Company.
Fixed Assets individually costing ¥ 5,000/- or less are fully depreciated in the year of acquisition itself.

The depreciation has been charged using straight line Method over the estimated life of assets of three to seven
years in case of En Pointe Global Services, LLC,

=
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6) Leases

Lease arrangements where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset substantially vest with the
lessor, are recognised as operating leases. Lease rentals under operating leases are recognised in the profit
and loss account on pro-rata basis over the period of the lease.

7) Impairment

At each Balance Sheet date, the management reviews the carrying amounts of its assets included in each cash
generating unit to determine whether there is any indication that those assets were impaired. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is re-estimated in order to determine the extent of impairment loss.
Any deviation in the value of such asset is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account. Recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset’s net selling price and value in use.

8) Investments

Long-term investments are stated at cost, less provision for other than temporary diminution in value. Current
investments comprising investments in mutual funds are stated at the lower of cost and fair value, determined on
a portfolio basis.

Profit or Loss on sale of Investment is determined on the specific identification basis.
9) Employee Benefits
(i) Post Retirement Benefit Plans

Payments to the defined retirement benefit schemes are recognized as expenses when employees have
rendered services entitling them to contributions.

In accordance to the applicable Indian Laws and as per the Accounting Standard 15 (Revised) for “Accounting
for Employees Benefit”, the Company with effect from April 1, 2006 provides for gratuity for its eligible
employees. The Actuarial Gains or Losses are charged to the Profit and Loss Account for the period in which
they occur.

(i) Employees Defined Contribution Plans

The Company makes Provident Fund contributions to defined contribution plans for qualifying employees.
Under the schemes, the Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of the payroll costs to fund
the benefits. This contribution is made to the Government’s Provident Fund.

10

~

Revenue Recognition

Revenues from contracts priced on a time and material basis are recognized when services are rendered and
related costs are incurred.

Sales in case of supply of goods are recognized when the goods are invoiced or dispatched to the customers and
are recorded exclusive of VAT, CST, other local levies and other discounts and rebates.

Revenue from sale of software licenses are recognized upon delivery where there is no customization required.
In case of sale of customized software the same is recognized on the basis of achieving the various milestones
attached with the customization and are recorded exclusive of VAT, CST, other local levies and other discounts
and rebates.

Service revenue is considered on acceptance of the contract and is accrued over the period of the contract and
are recorded exclusive of local levies and other discounts and rebates

Dividends are recorded when the right to receive payment is established.
Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis.

11) Taxation

~

Current income tax expense comprises taxes on income from operations in India.

Income tax payable in India is determined in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.Tax
expenses relating to overseas operations is determined in accordance with tax laws applicable in countries
where such operations are domiciled.

Deferred tax expense or benefit is recognized on timing differences; being the difference between taxable
income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in the subsequent

=
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12)

13)

14)

B)
1)

2)

periods. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws prevailing as on the
date of the Balance Sheet.

In the event of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses, deferred tax assets are recognized to the
extent that there is virtual certainty that sufficient taxable income will be available in future to realise such assets.

Provisions for income taxes are presented in the balance sheet after offsetting Advance Taxes paid and TDS
deductions for the respective assessment years.

The Company offsets deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities, if it has a legally enforceable right and these
relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing taxation laws.

Foreign Currency Transactions

The transactions in foreign currencies on revenue accounts are stated at the rate of exchange prevailing on the
date of transaction. The difference on account of fluctuation in the rate of exchange prevailing on the date of
transaction and the date of realization is treated as revenue / expenditure.

Differences on translation of Current Assets and Current Liabilities remaining unsettled at the year-end are
recognized in the Profit and Loss Account except those relating to acquisition of fixed assets which are adjusted
in the cost of the assets.

For the purpose of consolidation, Income & expenses are translated at average rates and assets & liabilities are
stated at closing rate. The net impact of such change is disclosed under foreign exchange translation reserve.

Employee Stock Option Scheme

In accordance with the Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme Guidelines,
1999 issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”), the Company is following the Intrinsic Value
Method of ESOP cost whereby the excess of Fair Market Value of the shares of the Company one day prior to the
date of issue of the shares over the price at which they are issued is recognised as employee compensation cost.
This cost is amortized on straight-line basis over the period of vesting of the Option.

However during the year, there were no Options vested below the fair market value of the Shares, and hence no
expenses have been provided on account of Employee Stock Option cost (Previous year <. 19.39 Lacs).

Inventories

Inventories are carried at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined on a first in first out basis.
Purchased goods in transit are carried at cost. Stores and spare parts are carried at cost, less provision for
obsolescence.

Notes on Accounts
Acquisitions / Divestments

(i) On 1st April, 2009, the Company has acquired 100% Equity Stake in En Pointe Technologies India Private
Limited (EPTIPL) for a consideration of US$.1/-. EPTIPL is a Company engaged and specialised in SAP
support & implementation. Since the amounts shown in Audited Financial Statements of the Company are
shown as R. in Lacs’, the amount reflecting under the Schedule of investment against EPTIPL is Nil.

(i) On 18" January 2010, the Company entered a 50: 50 Joint venture with TES — AMR (Singapore) group and
formed Digicomp Electronics Testing Services (Dets) Pte. Ltd as joint venture Company at Singapore through
its subsidiary Digicomp Complete Solutions Limited. As of 31st March 2010 the total investment in joint
venture was ¥ 33.02 Lacs.

Employee Benefits

(i) An amount of ¥ 23.24 Lacs (Previous Year ¥ 7.25 Lacs) has been contributed towards the Employees
Gratuity Fund against the current year liability of ¥ 6.18 Lacs (Previous Year ¥ 30.50 Lacs) and earlier year
liabilities as per the Actuarial Valuation for Gratuity as on 31t March 2010.

(i) The Company recognised ¥ 103.78 Lacs (Previous Year ¥ 94.28 Lacs) for provident fund contributions
during the year. The contributions payable to these plans by the Company are at rates specified in the rules
of the schemes and the same are charged to the Profit and Loss Account of the Company.

(iii) The US Subsidiary of the Company viz. En Pointe Global Services, LLC has employee saving plans (the
401(k) plan) that cover substantially all full time employees who are twenty year of age or older. The
Company’s contribution to the 401(k) plan are at the discretion of the Board of Directors and vest over seven
years of service. To the date the Company has made no contribution to the 401(k) plan.
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(iv) Employees Stock Options

The Company by a Special Resolution passed at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on January 02,
2007 approved the Employee Stock Option Scheme under Section 79 A of the Companies Act, 1956 to be
read along with SEBI (Employee Stock Option and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999
whereby options convertible into Equity Shares had been granted to eligible employees of the Company.
The Board of Directors had resolved to grant the Options to the eligible employees vide resolution dated
January 22, 2007, consequently the Options were granted to eligible employees.

The Company has two Stock Options Plans which are summarized as under:
(a) Stock Option Scheme (2007) Loyalty Grant
Under this scheme, the Company had granted 63,300 Options @ ¥ 10/- each to the eligible employees.

Out of the above mentioned grant of 63,300 Options, 50,436 Options were exercised by the eligible
employees and balance Options were lapsed.

(b) Stock Option Scheme (2007) Growth Grant

Under this scheme, the Company had granted 4,30,300 Options (pre-split of Company’s Equity Shares)
@ R 95/- each to the eligible employees which were to be exercised within four years from the date of the
grant.

Out of the above, during the year under review 196,050 (pre — split of Company’s Equity Shares) and
58,400 (post - split of company’s Equity Shares) Options were exercised by the eligible employees.

The summary of the Stock Options exercised by the eligible employees during the year under review are

as under :

Outstanding options as at April 1, 2009 - 3,17,400
Granted during the year - Nil
Exercised during the year (Pre-split) - 196,050
Exercised during the year (Post-split) - 58,400
Forfeited/lapsed during the year (Pre-split) - 4,200
Outstanding options as at March 31, 2010 (Post-split) - 1,75,900

3) Contingent Liabilities

(i) As per the Certificate issued by the banks, value of bank guarantees outstanding as on 31% March, 2010
amounts to ¥ 1016.61 Lacs (Previous Year < 764.16 Lacs) and the value of Letter of Credit Outstanding as
on 31st March, 2010 amounts to ¥ 24.81 Lacs (Previous Year < 145.52 Lacs).

(i) Claim against the Company not acknowledged as debts ¥ 5.92 Lacs (Previous Year ¥ 5.92 Lacs). The
Company has deposited T 4.50 Lacs (Previous Year ¥ 4.50 Lacs) against the same in the Mumbai High
Court.

(iii) Vide order of the Deputy Commissioner of Income Tax dated 26.05.2008 for the A.Y. 2006-07, the Company’s
claim of deduction u/s 10A of ¥ 93.05 Lacs out of the total claim of ¥ 552.37 Lacs has been disallowed on
account of delay in realization of export proceeds. An amount of ¥ 40.00 Lacs is payable on account of this
disallowance. The Company has preferred an appeal with the Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals)-1V,
Mumbai against this order and is likely to get substantial relief after this appeal is decided. The Company
has already paid ¥ 10.00 Lacs out of the total demand as per the aforesaid order.

(iv) Vide order of Deputy Commissioner of Income Tax 4(1) dated 14.12.2009 for the A.Y. 2007-08, the Company’s
claim of deduction u/s 10A of ¥ 27.00 Lacs out of the total claim of ¥ 711.02 Lacs has been disallowed on
account of allocation of common expenses to the Software Technology Park Undertaking. The Company
has preferred an appeal with the Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeal-8) Mumbai against this order and is
likely to get substantial relief after this appeal is decided.

v) Liability of ¥ 5.00 Lacs each F.Y. 2006-07 and 2007-08 as per the order of Deputy Commissioner of Income
Tax 4(1) is due. The Company has preferred an appeal with the Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeal-8),
Mumbai against the said order and full relief is expected from the outcome of this appeal.
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4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

Current Assets, Loans and Advances

In the opinion of the Board, the Current Assets, Loans and Advances are approximately of the value stated and

are realisable in the ordinary course of business.

(i) The management is in process of obtaining external confirmations and reconciling balances relating to
Sundry Debtors and Loans & Advances amounting to I 22,494.98 Lacs and ¥ 6,224.38 Lacs respectively as
at 31st March, 2010. Accordingly the need to make further provisions for doubtful debts, if any, will be
assessed and given effect into the books of accounts in the year of completion of exercise mentioned

hereinabove.

(i) Amounts extended to wholly owned subsidiary company Allied Digital Inc has been shown under the head

investment as the same is long term in nature.
Current Liabilities and Provisions

In the opinion of the Board, the current liabilities are approximately at the fair value in the Balance Sheet.

Balances of sundry creditors are subject to confirmation and reconciliation

The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event that probably
requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Additional Information pursuant to the Provisions of Part Il of the Schedule VI of the Companies Act 1956

( In Lacs)
Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2010 | 31t March 31,2009
0) Income in Foreign Currency
Sales of services, Software & Solution 5,548.72 5,286.50
(i)  Expenditure in Foreign Currency
(subject to deduction of tax where applicable)
(a) Travelling Expenses 44.80 31.84
(b) Professional Fees 1.89 Nil
(iii)  Value of Imports calculated on C.I.F. basis
(a) Capital goods 98.79 318.22
(b) Trade goods 352.03 505.18

Quantitative Information

Considering the nature of business of the Company, it is not practically possible to give quantitative information

in the absence of common expressible unit.
Dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

The names of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises to whom the Company owes a sum exceeding I 1 Lakh,
which is outstanding for more than 30 days, could not be identified, as the necessary information is not in the

possession of the Company.
Earning Per Share

2009-10 2008-09
A Weighted average number of equity shares of ¥ 10/- each
| Number of shares at the beginning of the year (Nos. of ¥ 10/- each) 1,81,14,726 1,72,89,740
Il Number of at the end of the year (Nos. of ¥ 5/- each 4,64,79,952 1,81,14,726
Previous Year of ¥ 10/- each)
1] ESOP outstanding to employees of 1,75,900 ( previous year 2,35,300 1,75,900 3,17,400
of ¥ 10/- each)) Eqg. Shares of ¥ 5/- @ ¥ 47.50 per share
IV Weighted average number of Equity Shares of ¥ 5/- each (Previous 4,07,37,334 1,76,17,791
Year of ¥ 10/- each) outstanding during the year (Nos) for Basic EPS
A
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\% Weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the year
(Nos of ¥ 5/- each)(Previous Year of ¥ 10/- each) for Dilutive EPS

4,07,79,111 1,76,17,791

B Net Profit after tax available for equity shareholders (In Rs. Lacs) 9,660.31 7,691.39
C Basic income per share (in %) [B/A (V)] ¥ 2371 743.66
D Dilutive income per share (in %) [B/A (vi)] T 23.68 T43.66

10) Split of Shares

i)  During the year, the Equity Share of ¥ 10/- each is Sub-divided into 2 Equity shares of ¥ 5/- each vide special
resolution passed at 15" Annual General Meeting held on September 23, 2009

ii) Pursuant to the sub division of equity share of the Company from ¥ 10/- each to ¥ 5/- each the Basic & Diluted
EPS and number of shares have been computed for the current year and restated for the previous year
based on the face value of Rs.5/- per equity share.

11) Issue of Warrant to BCCL

During the year, the Company has allotted 2,00,000 (Two Lakhs) Warrants (convertible into Equity Shares of
% 5/- each) to Bennett, Coleman and Company Limited (“BCCL") on preferential allotment basis at ¥ 377/- per
warrant with following condition; (1) if at the time of conversion, the price determined in accordance with SEBI
(ICDR) is less than ¥ 377/- then the warrants will be converted at such lower price; (2) but in any case such lower
price shall not be below ¥ 277/- per warrant.

12) Taxes on Income

(i) Provision for taxation for the year has been made in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax
Act, 1961.

(iii) In terms of Accounting Standard on “Accounting for Taxes on Income” (AS 22) the Company has recognised
Deferred Tax Liability amounting to ¥ 314.07 Lacs (Previous Year .145.09 Lacs) for the period ended 31%
March, 2010 in the Profit and Loss Account.

The amount of Deferred Tax Liability as on March 31, 2010 comprises of:

( In Lacs)
Sr. No. Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2010 31st March, 2009

Deferred Tax Liability/ (Asset)
1 Depreciation 1,053.37 311.09
2 Provision for Bad Debts (169.47) (9.57)
3 On account of Exchange Rate Fluctuation - -
4 On account of Deferred Revenue Expenses (564.45) (169.28)
5 On account of other disallowable Expenses and Income - 20.92
6 Gratuity (5.38) (8.07)
Deferred Tax Liability / (Assets) 314.07 145.09

13) Related Party Disclosures

A) Related Parties and their Relationship

0]

Subsidiaries

1. Digicomp Complete Solutions Ltd.

2. En Pointe Global Services LLC

3. Allied Digital Inc

4. En Pointe Technologies India Private Limited

(i) Associates
1. Assetlite Equipment India Private Limited
2. Allied CNT Solutions Private Limited*
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3. The Gateways
4. Digicomp Electronics Testing Services (DETS) Pte. Limited
5. En Pointe Technologies Sales Inc.
Note : The company has divested its Equity Stake in Allied CNT Solutions Pvt. Ltd. during financial
(iii) Key Management Personnel & their relatives (KMP)

year 2008-09.

Mr. Nitin Shah Chairman & Managing Director
Mr. Prakash Shah Executive Director & CFO
Mr. Manoj Shah Executive Director
Mr. Bimal Raj Executive Director
Mr. Bharat Shah* Brother of Director
Mrs.Tejal P. Shah Wife of Mr. Prakash Shah
Mr. Nehal N. Shah Son of Mr. Nitin Shah
Mrs. Smitha B. Raj Wife of Mr. Bimal Raj
Mr. Suresh K. S. Managing Director
Mr. Pradeep P. Wholetime Director
Mr. Kaleere Gowda Co- Promoter
Mr. Ravikiran N. Co- Promoter
Mr. Ranganath P. Co- Promoter
Mr. Bob Din Director
(* Expired on 06/06/2008)
B) Nature of transactions with the related parties
( in Lacs)
Year ended 31st March, 2010 Subsidiaries Associates Key
Management
Personnel
Revenue * 108.57 -
- 49.97 -
Purchase of goods, Services and facilities - 44.67 22.81
- 112.30 11.60
Loan and Advances - 2.98 -
- 61.43 -

* An amount of ¥ 1,668.82 Lacs have been reduced in ‘Operational Income’ on account of
sales between the company and subsidiaries.

C) Balances with Related Parties

Inter Company

(X in Lacs)
As at 315t March, 2010 Subsidiaries Associates Key
Management
Personnel
Debtors - 100.14 -
- 58.50 -
Loan and Advances - - -
- 328.01 -
Sundry Creditors - 9.07 -
- 2,183.38 -
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The company’s subsidiary En Pointe Global Services, LLC (USA) had sales, purchase and other related transaction
with En Pointe Technologies Sales (Inc.), however the reporting of the same was not done by the statutory auditors
of En Pointe Global Services, LLC as the same is not mandatory under the US GAAP.

(iv) Remuneration to Key Management Personnel

(X In Lacs)
Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2010 31st March, 2009
Mr. Nitin Shah 34.38 20.00
Mr. Prakash Shah 19.69 10.00
Mr. Manoj Shah 14.00 14.00
Mr. Bimal Raj 20.42 Nil
Mr. Suresh K. S. 4.80 3.53
Mr. Pradeep P. 4.80 3.69
Total Remuneration 98.08 51.22
14) Auditors’ Remuneration
(X In Lacs)
Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2010 31t March, 2009
For services as Auditors, including quarterly audits 18.24* 23.13
For Tax Audit 0.75* 0.75
Others 22.62* Nil
41.61 23.88

* excluding service tax
15) Lease Income

In accordance with the Accounting Standard 19, “Leases” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India, the Company has given Assets on Operational Lease on or after 1%t April 2001. These assets have been
capitalised and consequently depreciation has also been provided on these assets. The minimum lease rent

receivable as at 31% March, 2010 are as follows:

Lease Rent Receivable

Not Later than One Year
Later than One Year but Not Later than Five Years
16) Segment Reporting

Year Ended
31st March, 2010

(X In Lacs)

Year Ended
31st March, 2009

14.82
107.65

19.57
38.21

During the year under review, the Company’s business consisted of two reportable business segments i.e.
Solutions and Infrastructure Management Services. The details pertaining to attributable Revenues, Profits and

Capital employed are given hereunder.
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( In Lacs)

Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2010 | 31 March, 2009

1 Segment Revenue
Solutions 30,530 27,672
Infrastructure Management Services 36,702 27,539
Unallocated 502 587
Net Segment Revenue 67,734 55,798

2 Profit before Interest, unallocable expenses & Tax

Solutions 8,186 8,440
Infrastructure Management Services 12,313 19,265
20,499 27,705
Less: i) Interest 616 562
ii) Un-allocable Expenses (net of un-allocable income) 7,902 17,747
Total Profit Before Tax 11,981 9,396

3 Capital Employed
Unallocable 35,582 25,637
Total Capital Employed 35,5682 25,637

17) Previous year’s figures have been recast / restated wherever necessary.

18) Previous year’s figures are in italics.

As per our report of even date For Allied Digital Services Ltd.

sd/- sd/-

For K. M. Kapadia & Associates Nitin Shah Prakash Shah
Chartered Accountants Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director & CFO
sd/- sd/-

Ravindra Joshi
Company Secretary

Kamlesh Kapadia
Membership N0.039707

Place : Mumbai
Dated : 3" September, 2010
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Summarized statement of financials of subsidiary companies pursuant to approval under Section
212(8) of the Companies Act,1956

® in lacs)
Sr. | Particulars En Pointe Global Allied Digital Digicomp En Pointe
No. Services, LLC. Inc. Complete Technologies
Solutions Ltd. India Pvt. Ltd.
Reporting Currency USD usb INR INR
2009-10 2009-10 2009-10 2009-10
1 Capital 2,708.40 - 37.80 1.00
2 Reserves (38.25) (391.04) 680.92 54.41
3 Loans - 2,697.07 173.82 70.36
4 Total Assets 6,554.29 5.43 1,395.10 132.59
5 Total Liabilities 3,884.14 5,536.25 709.40 6.81
6 Investment Other than - 5,139.78 33.02 -
Investment in subsidiary
7 Turnover 18,562.69 26.68 2,252.41 122.38
8 Profit before tax 90.44 -154 217.96 22.18
9 Provision for tax - - 86.27 1.77
10 Profit after tax 90.44 -154 131.69 20.41
11 Proposed dividend - - - -
Country USA USA India India

Note : The annual accounts of the above Subsidiary Companies are open for inspection by any investor at the
Registered Office of the Company.
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ALLIED DIGITAL SERVICES LIMITED

Registered Office : 2nd Floor, Kimmatrai Building, 77/79, Maharshi Karve Marg, Marine Lines, Mumbai - 400 002
ATTENDANCE SLIP
16th Annual General Meeting, Wednesday, September 29, 2010
| hereby record my presence at the 16th Annual General Meeting of the Company (including adjournment

thereof) at Walchand Hirachand Hall, 4th Floor, LNM IMC Building Trust, IMC Building, IMC Marg,
Churchgate, Mumbai - 400020, on Wednesday, September 29, 2010 at 03.30 p.m.

Folio No. : No. of shares held :

DPID : Client ID

Name of Member’s/Proxy’s Member’'s/Proxy’s Signature

Note: Shareholders attending the Meeting in person or by Proxy are requested to complete the attendance slip
and hand over at the entrance of the hall.

————————————————— TearHere ——— — — — — — — — — — — — — — —

ALLIED DIGITAL SERVICES LIMITED

Registered Office : 2nd Floor, Kimmatrai Building, 77/79, Maharshi Karve Marg, Marine Lines, Mumbai - 400 002

PROXY FORM
Folio No. : No. of shares held :
DPID : Client ID
I/We of
In the district of being a member(s) of the
above named Company, hereby appoint of
in the district of or failing him of
in the district of as my/our proxy to

vote for me/us on my/our behalf at the 16th Annual General Meeting of the Company (including adjournment
thereof) to be held at Walchand Hirachand Hall, 4th Floor, LNM IMC Building Trust, IMC Building, IMC Marg,
Churchgate, Mumbai - 400020, on Wednesday, September 29, 2010 at 03.30 p.m. and at any adjournment
thereof.

Signed this day of 2010 z A(‘)f.fi)é/_
Revenue
Note : 1. The proxy need not be a member Stamp
2. The Proxy Form duly completed should be deposited at the Registered Office of

the Company at Mumbai not later than 48 hours before the time of the meeting.  Signature[s] of the
* applicable for investor holding shares in electronic form. Shareholder[s]
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